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Special ,’gent In Charge
Oklahoma City, oklanoiaa

tear Cir»

RE i BHUIS
In connection with a nail cover haini naintained in

7/ichits. , Kansas , in on effort to locate LiltQ-Jr Eett . a tracing
lias "been received of a letter addressed to hr,j Billflucae,
ItlT *-ulu, .ichita, Innaas, hearing the rotum addrefcs ">rs» E»G#
Inonc, 623 East A Street, At06a., Oklahoma" *

In&sruch ac th© handwriting it very eirdlar to that
of 1-ucille FerrieiLett it ie requested that appropriate investi-
gation ce conducted at Atoha, Ohio!'.ora to determine the identity
of i.x ccr.de?, and ascertain whether it is possible that ’ ilton
i-ert or his wife are contacting this individual.

Very truly yours.

17. A, SMEU
SPECIAL A3E7T Hi C1L*£SE
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o:?t Oh! ICE bOX 812
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

April 30, 19S6

Vr. Halter Johnson,
Post Office Inspector
in Charge,
Kcm Post Office,
Chic ago, Illinois*

RE: BREKID

\
V.'

Dear Sir:

In connection *ith an official inveBti,'*.tion bein' c ;ziduc

ted by this office, it will be appreciated if ;-au will pluce a SO

dry cover on all first olcsr toil addressed to T’.r.enrt Tire. :IL-tV

IT: LIT, 1533 Austin -venue, Cicero, Illinois, and for”a:ti tracii.^E

thereof to tLie office*

Your cooperation in this natter will be appreciated.

Very truly yours.

7-82

C. 2c. LADD,

Special A^ent in Charge.
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lost Office Box 111,
Si. Paul , Ulnae sot*.

Kay 2, 1936.

7-30

Special Agent In C'uergw

,

Chicago, Illinois.

Osar Sir:

Bn«XID

Hie follow] ng quoted letter was received by the
United States attorney here. It is suggested that you lo-
cate OesarJ^ilLoffe at 200 Brings Street, Joliet, Illinois,
for ar interview:

"l!. 3. District Attorney
Minneapolis, Minn.

Dear sir:

"General Dellv-.-ry

leoria, Illinois
April 29, 153C.

ii.BCWRP'nP

•PPH 1
~

m 6 .

i. 13 U .1 V

A If £ ta
"About two (2) months ago 1 wad talking to_a

gentleman who informed we that he knew Ithe location'’ R '
iVl - f

'

end nones of stoat of the people Involvep"*nr
napings of liana end Brener. At the tins
report his lnfomation to you, he state!

XTS ki(T-

2 urged him to

t^gi^fctLjraulA-
but he was afraid that they would take his life. It
seems as though that those who are involved are some of
his relatives, then he stayed with than he thought that
they were giving hia poison in his food.

"If you will promise hie full protection 1 am
certain that be een give you some valuable Information,
liia name la Oscar Alltoffe. He sometime 8 stays with a
relative at ZOO Briers St., Joliet, ill. You must cx-
erclao extreme caution in trying to ranch him at this

address. Be is supposed to be back in feorla almost

any tine. If I see him I will notify you of Lis new

address.



c

"You will please keep ray nans strictly con-
fidential at any and all tioea.

"Youra truly/

F. J J KS121ND *

Very truly yours.

Ci.-.rSRC

cc-Bureau
St. Lou la

C.». STS Hi

,

Special Apart in Charre*
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M*y 7, 1936

AR:AF r
. 7-576 —IjD

Mr. Joseph P. Phelan,
575 Itet Main Street,
Katerbury, Connecticut*

Deer Sirs

I vieh to ecknoeledge receipt of your letter dated

Hay 3, 1936, end tdviee you that your request for a portion

of the personal belonging!. of Alrin Karpis, vliich you desire

to be added to your collection, cannot be coaplioc vita.

The one dollar bill wnich you transmitted is there-
a

fore being returned.

Very truly yours t

John Edgar Hoover ,

Director*
Enclosure #1124478
no enclosures retained in bureau files -muum *m \
cc-New York

OOfii m U X I0AT!ONo SECltOhi

MAILED

j
«AY-SwL»/n

j
UHL** hjftfci T/OH,

i* i- i.tji *K‘inr^ ot n»si A> •' • -



Wtfill i rauciocOp
April 2C,

Gu i •* 1

193C

C ,‘J,

hr. J* A. Telnet or, erden,
United ~a'cr. ! er.il ertiery,
Alc-trar. Island,
nr* l’mnci c

, Cslifor is.

jsnr Sir: He: F-RuiIID

In accordance with arrangements cade
** *"**£?. tr* t l^roj^ h ? t*.

a

• C. -or :rt , »>f f. i 5 cffiCv, will you kir. :iy nr-
r -:••:•€ to have f is office furnish 5 with copier cf
all inf oni"* er ' ut tin • mil of the fcllorin na cl

prisoners, until further notice?

Thomas/: olden, £138

Franciu| eating, fll

In furnishing the a’ ove inf metier*, it

ro~ld he appreciated If you would also show the n&re
end address of the parties writing to these rris'ners,
as r; 11 as the nane and addressee of th persons to
whom they write* This mail cover should extend over
a period of thirty days.

Tliauking you for your cooper >ti on and
aBsieie .ee in tl ir. -otter, I e ..

Very truly youra,

» 7 * 5 7 £ - /To\c. Bureau
. gpcoRDBP A INDBXPfiL

Hefer file
7-3; •

• L. LI*M’> ;p -Jf . L

Special i| ou r«c., k{ .
1

1

*' * 4 ^ . v ' ’

‘v>Al Ll*'v

Me

•*»•*»* l«Jww>
*• <* ; w
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LJ.’GAC CITY, UlCJGUFJ
w.y 2, 1956

\

(

(

Special Agent in Charge
Cklahozm City, Oklahoma

Dear Sir*

12: B T. E K I D

T.'ith reference to the letter from the Cleveland Office
to the Kansas City Office dated February 27# 19>u# relative to
the automobile that I ilto^li,ett was driving; namely, 19354-
V-0 Coaoh tearing 195S i ahtasjFliconse plate* 5“H020, and with
further reference to lsttcr iraa the Kansas City Offioe to the
Oklahorsa City Offioe dated April lp# 1930, whioh furnished in-
formation obtained fror. the Cotatissioner of rotor Vehicles,
Topeka, Kansas, with t’ie rejuest t’lat the uJclahatx*. City Office
conduct investigation at Coffeyville, Kansas, it is suggested
that the results of this investigation be furnished to the
Kansas City Office in order that it nay be determined whether
the results of said investigation would nerit the elrcularit&tion
of the various field offioes in the Bureau in order that appro-
priate "sto;.:’*

1 notices may be plaood against this car* The latest
infomation in possession of the Kansas City Office is that
said automobile is in possession of hilton iott's brother, who
resides on a farm near South Coffeyville, Oklahoma.

Very truly yours#

l

?*• a
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
l-orm No. 1

This case originated at CINCINNATI, OHIO. 1 . Ju riu£ NO.
. 7-42-

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE

4-28-36

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

4/15, 16

,

17,21/36
Los Angeles, Calif.

Tm-r ALVII^fcARFTS, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I. 0.

#1210; HARH'r CAI.TBELL ,
with aliases - FUGITIVE,

I. 0. #1236; DR. JOSEPH lO MORAN, with aliases -

FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1232; et al.
~Ei) t7ARD GSORG^BRSER - Victim.

REPORT MADE BY

T. E. Billings RS

CHARACTER OF CASE

Kidnaping; Harboring of
Fugitives; Obstruction of
Justice; Net ional Firearms Act.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Father of Willi an ElmerTiead not located in
Los Angeles, and no information regarding him
secured. KatiefNyburger who corresponded with
Mead while he wus in Colorado Penitentiary
probably Mrs. Catherin^Nyberger who is work-
ing in Los Angeles as a' maid., individual
reported residing in Corona, Calif., who has
information regarding Dead, but efforts to
locate this party were unsuccessful.

P.

V'
REFHFLS

' jSREHCfl:

DETAILS:

Report of Special Agent A. R. Gere, Denver,
Colo., dated 12-9-35; report of Special Agent
R. C. Surran, Chicago, 111., dated 1-6-36.

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA.

It will be noted from reference reports that while WILLIAM ELI.ER HAD was
confined in the Colorado 3tate Penitentiary from 1925 /to 1925 he corresponded with
his father, A. F. or A. T. or A. S. or A. L. or A. G.41EAD at 123 North San Pedro

and 228 East~Second Street, Los Angeles, California. It should be noted that both
of these addresses are occupied by cheap hotels i&ich are patronized almost ex-

clusively by old men either on pensions or on relief. Inquiry was made of 13r. A.

T.l HERMES, Manager of the hotel located at 123 North San Pedro, Los Angeles, who

APPROVED AND A/ SFECIAI. AUNT
FORWARDED AV 1 ' /UM IMCHAMK DO NOT WRITE IN THESE BRACES

*

7 r?^T iic? HAY e i93t.

V ,, COPIES OF THIS REPORT
0 Bureau A.
2 Cincinnati"

2 3an Francisco ±
1 E.J.Connelley, Chicai^B
1 St. Paul

•«Y 4 Air

3*6 ,

' * f r—

m

2 Los Angeles V,

a. • SOVttSMCMT FRISTtMC OFFICE
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be®\mfna«er for the past year and that during this period no

Si 0I
7ta^Ti°f

f * J
eside<1 there * He the registration recordsprior to that time had been destroyed, According to Mr. Hemes this hotel is ovedby Dr. A. E.J JOHNSOi:, 424 South Broadway, Los Angeles, ana that the hotel has beenthe property of the Johnson family for many years.

In!ulry waa made of several old men who it was reported by Ji*. Hermes had
lived at the hotel Ibr the past several years, but none of them could recall anyone
by the name of L’ead.

JACE^IjLANCY, Manager of the hotel at 228 Bast SECOND Street, los Angeles
advised that he had been manager of the hotel for the past eighteen months, and tl»t
no party by the name of Mead had resided there during that period, and that the
registration records prior to that time have been destroyed so far as he has any
knowledge. He referred agent to E5RHY» JOHNSON and JI?.f HOWARD, both of whom reside
at 332 East Second Street, who previously resided at this hotel. Both of these men
stated "that they were residing at 228 East Second Street during the period 'from 1923
to 1925, but that they could not recall a party by the name of Mead. C. T?1 ROSS, an
oldttner who lives at 230 East Second Street, which is another hotel of the sane
character as those mentioned above, advised that he recalls a PAt/i.EAD, whose initials
he believes were S*. G. and who was about 71 years of age, who resided at this address
for several years but left about three years ago for San Francisco, California, and
that it is his understanding that Pat Mead is presently residing at the Colton House
in San Francisco. Mr. Ross could give no information regarding the Colton House, but
stated that it was a hotel patronized exclusively by pensioners and men on relief.

4

DR. A. 3. JOHNSON, 424 South Broadway, Los Angeles, advised that his
brother, JOEIJOHNSON, who died approximately one year ago, had previously had con-
trol of the hotel at 228 East Second Street, Los Angeles, but after his death all
records pertaining to tenants at the hotel had been destroyed. Hs could not furnish
the name of anyone who would be familiar with the .tenants durirg the period in ques-
tion. He advised further that M. ( FRANK )1WATANABE , presently manager of the Vawana
Hotel, 535 Wall Street, Los Angeles, previously managed the hotel at 123 North San
Pedro and could probably furnish information regarding parties who resided there
during the period from 1923 to 1925. Mr. Watanabe was interviewed and produced the
register for the hotel at 123 North San Pedro for 1927. This was checked but no
registration was found for anyone by the name of Liead. Mr. 7«atanabe could not advise

as to the whereaboutsv of other registers of the hotel and he could not recall any
tenant fit the hotel by the name of Ifead.

Inquiry was made at the Main Post Office, Los Angeles, and 4t was ascertained

that the removal orders for the period in question had been destroyed and no removal

order was found on file for a party by the name of Mead from 228 East Second Street

or 123 North San Pedro, Los Angeles.

Reference reports also show that William Elmer Mead, ifcile at the Colorado

State Penitentiary, corresponded with KATIE NYBURGER, 171 South Ifcsier Street, Los

Angeles, California. Inasmuch as there is no "Hosier" Street in Los Angeles, it wes

assumed that this was probably "Hoover" Street.



J012’ T J LEONARD, carrier, Post Office Substation located at Third Street
and Yemant Avenue, Ios Angeles, advised that J. C.iVAN|?R333 and family have re-
sided for many years at 171 South Hoover Street andlhe dould not recall delivering
mail for anyone by the name of Nyburger. According to !!r. Leonard, Van Trees is
employed as a c erneraman for Paramount Studios. HARCELdIyoUNG, Assistant Director,
Paramount Studios, advised that he is personally acquainted with I. C. Van Trees who
was previously employed at the studios as a cameraman but who is presently employed
by Technicolor Stulioa. 15*. Young stated that Van Trees was a reliable man and he
was certain that he could be approached in confidence.

DOT:1van| TREES, 171 South Hoover, Ios Angeles, advised that he is the son
of J. C. Van Trees and that his mother and father were out of the city for several
weeks. He recalled thet several years ago his grandmother employed a maid by the
name of CATHERINE NYBERGER, but stated that his grandmother has been dead for the
past three years and that neither he nor his parents could furnish any information
regarding the present whereabouts of Mrs. Nyberger. The 1936 City Directory of Ios
Angeles lists Mrs. Catherine Nyberger, Maid, as residing at 1039 South Berendo, Ios
Angeles. It is believed that this party is the sa^e party as was employed ct 171
South Hoover Street as a maid, end further investigation regarding her will be con-
ducted.

Some time ago a letter was received from F. F. ULBHIII, Chief Criminal
Deputy, Sheriff's Office, Riverside, California, advising that a party had reported
that he had information regarding Tl. El ISAD who was reported to have made certein
negotiations in the Brener kidnaping case and who was supposed to be a menber of the

Dillinger gang. !5*. Labrum further advised that his informant had stated that lead
was knowi as the "CHRISTIAN KID."

'

AT RIVERSIDE. CALIFORNIA.

Inquiry was made at the Sheriff's Office and agent was advised thet Mr.

labrum is presently stationed at Palm Springs, California. Agent telepbonically
communicated with Hr. labrum ltio advised that he could not recall the identity of the

perty referred to in his letter but did recall that the party resided at Corona,

California, which Is located in Riverside County. He stated that he had made certain

notes regarding this matter at the tine the letter was written to this office, but

that these notes had now been destroyed.

W. W. WALRATH, Undersheriff, advised that he recalled semeone coming to

the office and furnishing information regarding a W. E. Mead, but he could not recall

any of the particulars except that it was his recollection that the informant resided

at Corona, California.

KISS RUTH CLARK, Clerk in the Sheriff's Office, searched the files and

located a copy of the letter addressed to this office but could find no further in-

formation regarding the particular matter.

-3-



AT COBOKA. CALIFORNIA.

At Corona, -California, Chief of Police ELIAS GA3ETSH, who is the only police
officer of the town except the traffic officer, advised that he faintly recells some
citizen -of the town reporting that he had inf arsation regarding H. E. Uead, but he
could not adviae aa to the identity of this individual. Both Chief Garner and Depu-
ty Sheriff Labrum advised that they would make further efforts to determine the
identity of informant and would immediately communicate with this office.

In accordance with the letter from Spec iel Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley,
Chicago, addressed to the Cincinnati office under date of January 27, 1936, Special
Agent James G. Findlay of this office contected Captain WALLACE and Detective DANIEL
LUNG of the Fresno Police Department, Fresno, Calif., as well as 0. J. KING, Invest-
igator for the County Attorney’s office, and furnished them ident ificetion oilers as
well es additional photographs on William Elmer I.fead, requesting their cooperation
in locating !fead in connection with their investigations of confidence schemes within
their territories. Speciel Agent A. B. Leckie contacted the Chief of Detectives,

Glendale police Department, Glendale, Calif., and furnished him with identification

orders and photographs of William Elmer Lfead with a request similar to that outlined

above . i

The bunco details of other jrincipal police departments in this territory

are being contacted from time to time regarding Mead.

UNDEVrn.OlED LEAD:

THE SAN FRALCI3C0 OFFICE , at San Francisco, California, will endeavor to

locate PAT at the Colton House and ascertain whether he is the father of William

Elmer Mead.

THE LOS ATGET SS OFFICE , at Los Angeles, California, will conduct appropri-

ate discreet investigation to determine If KR3. CATHERINE NYBERG1R, 1039 South

Berendo, is acquainted with William Elmer Mead, end will detennine if he has con-

tected her in the recent past and will make arrangements to be advised should he

contact her at any time in the future.

PENDING,



i

^chcral ^ureau of ^nfawtigafum

1L £>, Srpnrtnimt of Justice

DWl*:aw 326| Post Office Building
£>6-83 New Orleans, Louisiana

Kay 1, 1536

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Kindly be informed that Special Agent 1. J. McNulty
arrived at New Orleans, Louisiana, at 5 ’. 2$ p. m. on April 29,
1936.

Special Agent C, 0. Hurt arrived at New Orleans,
Louisiana, at 11:20 p. m. on April 3°t 1936.

Special Agent in Chargp Dwight Brantley, accompanied
by Special Agent I. L. Buchanan, arrived at New Orleans, Louisiana, f"

at 12 midnight on April 3°» 193o» *

V
All of Ihe above designated Agents are on the Brekid _

case, and are all residing at the DeSoto Hotel, New Orleans,
Louisiana. They are not to be contacted through that point,
however, and information relative their location is to be treated

confidentially.

Very truly yours,

D. W. Magee, H '

Special AgentNin Charge.
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J. EDGAR HOOVER

lIF.r.CTwR FEDERAL ERE/.U

— J rm )

•

. U* Jj. . 'h

Dear Sir. I notice that thare is being a great
move by the laless class in this section oi' the country to block
the execution o' Arthur Gooch and that your department is investi-
gstin_ his record.

So I a_: .'uiTiisiiin^ the name o " one- o:' the class o. the

mane ones here. A man by name o:' &oss at Bov legs - miles south oh

here hc.s been going to nusdogee and other places taking a ;.reat hard

in thl. and intrei
_
a ting the Junior, and s;..e o;‘ the o ' dears says

he L. - rope handling on the side o:‘ his c„r eith A nan :..' ns not tie-,

in it and seme o. them _ade him take it o. ^his men is a noted
' -bootlegger and thatis all he has done sea.ee tue oil boom started end

is still at it and shoals be investigated by soae-od your men as the

a. leers nf re doe-- not try to inheres the boo_e

rs

I see tnc c :oJ ne”s in the a;t;r this ar. the -rrewt
c- and ..1* ih. is *iuc work; and I 0 lc.d none
o.' your men ^ct hurt and also proud you verc leading the rnge cs^caby
it will help so.ae o: the Public Lit lies you diddoot mention thear.'
names * ill set up and take notice that you end-your Aendh .’not 'Advertise
your business like the Onla d- . leers does, and get the Job done
a neau paper man birring cn the-.: coat tail .

Yours truly

*
W,

tL

bavin T. Nowlin (signed)
DAVID T.'VdOr.'LIil

$ BOX 257
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI f OHO FILE NO. 7-4

A
REPORT MADE AT

CMAHA* MEBRA3CA

^abp:

DATE WHEN MADE

e/i/36

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

4/20,21/36

REPORT MADE BY

KENNETH LOGAN • 0

Tmj:AXYIN XAHPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE, 1.0.#1218;

DR. JOSEPH pMickaN, with aliases, I.C.#1232;

HARRY /CAMPBELL, with aliases, I.0.#1236; et «1
3DSARD GEORGE RH3-I2R - VICTIM*

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITr.'
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATION!
FIREARMS ACT.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

/ l-A

h

r

MOimingside State Bank,^Morningside.
Ipwe held up srd robbed by four
unknown, unmasked white men at £<30
P*M., April 20, 1936* Infonnation
comnunioated to this office that one
of bandits had been identified as
Alvin Karpis, Subsequent investigation
disclosed that in all probability it
was not Karpis. Local law enforce-
ment officers have no Information as
to the identity of the bandits and
have no leads on which to work.
Modus Operand! report forwarded to

Bureau.

R P R

DETAHS

:

This investigation is baaed upon a telephonic report to this

office by Paul Gruber, Investigator for the Iowa State Bureau of Investigation,

under date of April 23, 1936 at which time Gruber informed S?3 cial Agent in

Chargo R. A* Alt that from his, Gruber’s investigation of the robbery of the

Momingside State Back at Sioux City, loss on April 20, 1936, that it was his

belief that Alvin Karpis was one of the bandits, his belief being based upon

the faot that two of the bank employees, Mrs, Hubbard end Jones {David had

identified the photograph of Karp*a; further that the car used in the robbery



(

was supposed to hare been stolen In Minneapolis about ana week prior to the
robbery and also that Karpis was in Minneapolis about twelve days prior to
tha robbery* Gruber further advised that Indlanajlioense plates § 545-087
were used on the bandit oar and said plates were stolen frost a oar at Logans-
port* Indiana; Gruber further atates that a garage attendant in Sioux City
share the bandits had the brakes on their ear adjusted a short tine prior to
the robbery had been unable to Identify any of the men in the cor as being
Karpis*

(

i-.

? )

Mr* Gruber in concluding his conversation inquired of Mr* Alt
whether he would have any objection to giving publioity to the rumor or
allegation that Karpis was one of the robbers in instant cast* Mr* Gruber
was informed that investigation of this robbery was, of oourse, his respan**

sibility and that ha, lit had no oomments to make concerning any publioity
given this ease, hosever, he did not desire to have any Bureau connection
shown or indicated in the investigation of this ease* •

,

‘
•

/

Mr* lit telephonically oomnunleated the above mentioned fact
to Mr* Tessa of the Bureau and was advised by Mr* Tam that the Bureau hed no
lnfomation whatsoever as to the looation of Karpis and it was possible that
Karpis could have been one of the robbers in this case, and to obtain all
information possible to determine if Karpis was one of the perpetrators,
accordingly the following investigation was conducted*

W* L \Ayers, is cashier of the Mornlngside State Bank* He
was infomed by Agent that this Bureau had no jurisdiction in the matter
whatsoever, hut in view of the fact that we had received word that poeelbly
Alvin Karpis was one of the bandits, or had bean identified as such, that
this Bureau w»s interested in that angle of the oaee*

Mr* Ayers advised that at about noon on April 80,' 1936 acme
unknown party had called the bank and wanted to know what time the hunk
closed in the afternoon end that this unknown party had been advised that
the bank closed promptly at 8:30 P*M* Mr* Ayers stated that at the time this
inquiry was made he did not think, anything about it, beoaiae inquiries of
that kind were not unusual, however, after the bank had been held up, he
remembered of this lnoident and it la his opinion that the call came from
one of the bank robbers*

1 Mr* Ayers further advised that at exactly 8:30 P*M* that after-
noon when the bank was Just ready to close the doors, four men entered the
bank, ell together; that the first ons in the bank had yelled "stick then
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.up, this is a. stiok-up;" further that one of the bank employees, a Mr# C.D*
'NiBson who was behind the cages had made a run fear the basement door and the

first bandit again yelled "don’t run" but Nissan had kept on going towards
the door and the bandit had fired at him, however, the bullet had struck one

of the iron bars in front of the cage and waa deflected, no one being hit by
tbs bullet, and Ur* Fiaaen auoeeeded In getting Into the basement and ateyed
there during the entire robbery* Mr* Ayera further stated thet one of the
bank employees who was working in one of the cages Just off the main work
room of the hank, ducked down behind the oounter when the bandit fired at
Hissen and this employee was not found by the bandits at all, In fact the
bandits did not even enter bar cage to get what money there was in It* Ur*
Ayers advised that after the bmdlt fired at Nissan, two of the other bandits
vaulted over the low counter at the front part of the bank and one of them
had oome into his office and foroed him and Ur* Scott, President of the bank
to oome out into the lobby of the bank where they were kept oovered by the
bmdlt during the robbery; tbe other bandit covered tie other bank employees
who were behind tbe counter, making theat back up against the wall and the
third bandit came hack behind the cages and gathered up all the currency and
silver that waa in the cages in the main work room of the bank, however,
this bandit did not go into the oage that was just around ths end of the
counter, nor did he go into the vault whloh was open and did not ask any
of ths employees if thers was any mors money* Ibis bandit did not have a
sack to put the money in, hut stuffed it in his pockets* Ur* Ayers advised
that none of ths employees were forced to lie on the floor or to tun their
faces to the wall, nor were they all forced to congregate together, but were
left standing in two groups, each group guarded by a bandit* Mr* Ayera
advised that when the bandit had all tbe money in sight, that the leader
said "lets go" and "take them with us", meaning the bank employees. They
all left the bank together and tbe bandits got into thsir car which was
parked about two doors down ths street from tie bank entrance, end made two
bank employees stand on each running board of the ear; that the driver of
the car had ths ignition key in his pocket and had trouble getting the ear
started, however, when he did get it started he drove away very alow and did
not drive over 35 or 40 miles an hour until after the hostages ware released
near the edge of the olty* Mr, Ayera advised that ha noticed two guns lying
on the floor of the ear and they appeared to be shot (guns; further that the

V only guns used by the bandits In the bank were all large caliber revolvers,
either *38 or *45 caliber*

The following descriptions of the bandits la a compos it

e

description, furnished by the various bonk employees, and is about as accurate

as it will ba possible to obtain:

i
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Ho* 1 Ko* £ Ho* 3 Ho* 4

Age: 34 36 35 30
Height: 5* 6* 8* 8* 6* 6* 5* 6*
Weight; 145# . 160# . 150# . 145#
Build: Med*- Med* Med* Med*
Complexion: Med .-fair Buddy Med.-dark Med.-dark
Hair — «— Brown Brom
Eyes — — e*» mm*

Twisted mouth Face sharp* Chewed gun Drove ear.
when talking Dark coat and rabidly, not Face slander
and squinted trousers* opening mouth* Derk suit.
eyes* Dark hat and suit . Grey topcoat

Tulsa Oklahoma Polioe photograph of Alvin Karpis #0006 along
with a number of other photographs which were in possession of Xriter were
exhibited to Mr. Ayers, but he was unable to make any identification of any
of them and when he come to the photograph of Kerpls, he ploked it out and
said, "that is the one the other employees had picked, but he eould not
identify it** Mr. Ayers advised that the bandit who resembled the photograph
of Karp is waa up in the back pert of the lobby during the robbery end he,
Ayera, did not get a chance to see him, sot even when they were In the get-
away car*

The same photographs were exhibited to John ^Soott, President of
the Morningslde State Bank and he also ploked out the photograph of Caxpls
and advised Agent that it resembled one bandit very much, but he would not
state positively that it waa ha, and when Mr* Soott was questioned as to the
position this particular bandit took in the bank during the robbery he was
unable to aay whether this bandit waa tha ona in the lobby of the bank, the
one who gathered up the money or one of the hanAita who had guarded the
employees, neither eould Mr* Soott state whether this particular bandit drove
the get-eway ear, set with the driver, or aet in tha back seat* Mr* Scott’s
demeanor while being questioned waa very uncooperative and gave the writer the
opinion that he, Scott, did not hove a very dear recollection what did take
place during the robbery end would not be able to make any identification of any
of the bandita*

The photographs ears exhibited to James David, bookkeeper and

he also selected the photograph of Kaxpls as resembling the bandit that stead

in the lobby of the bank and the one that had Miot at C. D*Nisser., assi stent

cashier, however, Mr* David when questioned would not make any positive state-

ment that it was Karpis and when questioned as to the physical description

of this bsndit, Mr* David fumiMxed the following description: — 35 years.

M 4 **



5* 8", 150 lbs., slender build and dark shining eyes, but could not say shat
color hair he hr.d* Mr* Djivld advised that ha had not made eny positive
identif i cation of this man to any other officer, but merely told them that the
photograph resembled the ona bandit*

The photogrephs were exhibited to G* D* Nissan, Ass 1stent
Cashier, sho wua shot at* He picked the photograph of Karpis end at first
stated that it vas the bandit who had shot at him, however, Shea questioned as
to what particular feoial features he made his identification on, he was unable
to soy, except that the eyes looked the sene* Mr* Nissan was asked in what
manner he had selected the photograph of Karpis when he had first seen it,

also who had first exhibited the photograph of Karpis to him and he advised that
the first person to show him this particular photograph was a man from the
Burns Detective Agency; that this man showed him the photograph cf Karpis
and stated "now this could be ons of then** Mr* Nissan also advised that the
Burns man and also the State men had seemed very pleased when be had ae**

lected the photograph of Karpis as resembling one of the bandits.

The photographs were exhibited to Mrs* Ive/%bbard, Stenographer
and she also selected the photograph of Karpis as reselling the bandit who
stood in the lobby of the bank and the one who shot at Nlaaen, however, she
would not state positively that it was he, nor oould she pick out any par-
ticular characteristic by which she made her selection of this particular
photograph.

Bose^Bagby, bookkeeper, and the employee who ducked dons be-
hind the counter when the bandit fired at Nissen also selected the photograph
of Karpis as resembling the one bandit, but advised Agent that it was only
a general facial resemblanoe and she was not at all positive*

From the above investigation, it Is not believed that Alvin
Karpis was ona of the bandits in instant robbery and the identification
of his photograph by the various employees was in all probability made on
the power of suggestion which it is evident was used by some of the Investi-
gating officers in this ease*

Willia Vhrall, employee of the Bendlx Brake Service Station,
307 Vest Seventh Street, Sioux City, Iowa, the garage where the bandit ear
is alleged to have had their brakes adjusted was interviewed and the
above mentioned photogrephs were exhibited to him and he was unable to make
any seleotion of any of them. Then Agent selected the photograph of Karpis
from the group and asked Mr. Thrall if that looked like any of the man that
were In the oar and he etated that It did NOT*

5
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After inching the above Investigation, Agent contacted Paul
Gruber, Special Agent of the Iowa State Department cf justice and without
advicit^ Mr. Gruber that the Writer had made any investigation in the matter
whatsoever, questioned Mr. Gruber for any and all information ha could
furnish* Ur* Gruber advised Agent that four of the bank employees had
positively identified the photograph of Karpia as being one of the bandits*
Mr* "Gruber advised that he had taken a bunoh of photographs to the benk and
four of tho employees picked out the photograph of Karpia without any
hesitation, however, Mr* Gruber admitted that this was after the Burns
Detective Agency Operative had previously shown the photograph of Karpia at
the bank* Ur* Gruber advised that he had checked up on the ear used by
the bandits and bed found that it bad been stolen out of a garage at st«
Paul, Minnesota at the point of a gun an April SO* Ur* Gruber when questioned
how he knew it was the a-vre car advised "well it waa the same kind as the
ora described by the benk employees end the garage men share they had their
brakes fixed*

•

Too Farley, Chief of Detectives, Sioux City, Iowa Police
Department was interviewed relative to whether or not he had. any information
that Karpia waa one of the robbers in this case and he advised Agent that
he had no Information to that effect; that the police Department had been
conducting their own investigation In this ease and had not worked in con-
junction with either the State agents or the Sheriff’s office and to date
tb “re had been nothing that would indicate to him that Karpis waa one of
the bandits*

The Writer learned vkrougx varioUs contacts with tie local
law enforcement officers who are Investigating the above mentioned robbery,
that they hed no idea who the perpetrators of thla erime may be, and they
have no leads on whioh to nexfc*

Bank Robbery Modus Operand! Report of instant bank robbery is
being furnished the Bureau with their copies of this report*

-PEKDIHG*

m 5 a*
5



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR
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Hay 1, 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
/

Res Fred Hunter

\ I an transmitting herewith a memorandum concerning

Fred Hunter prepared by Supervisor Mclntire.

Respectfully,

E. A. T
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MQSORANDOM

Fred Hunter is about thirty-five years of age, having spent a
considerable portion of his life in the vicinity of Warren and
Leavittsburg, Ohio. At an early age he became known as a high class
gambler. He has been employed as a card dealer and a "stick-man* is
dice games and as a salesman of gambling equipment. He was at one
time employed as a card dealer for the Harvard Club, Cleveland, Ohio,
where he was employed by James •Shimmy"ratton and Arthur Eebebrand.
It was undoubtedly through this employment that he became acquainted
with Hiltdn Lett, Alvirf Karpis and Hany

r
Campbell. Hunter is also

a cock fitting enthusiast and has appeared at cock fighting carnivals
in various parts of the United States.

Investigation disclosed that Hunter joined up with Karpis as
early as March of 1925, it being recalled that Karpis escaped from the
Dannor Hotel in Atlantic City on January 20, 1955. Hunter has continued
his association with. Karpis since that time. The paramour and associate
Of Hunter is one Connie Morris, alias Ruth Hamm. The paramour and
associate of Alvin Karpis has been one Grace/Goldstein, who is now a
confidential informant of this Bureau. Hunter associated with Karpis,
Connie'Horris and Grace Goldstein at the cottage at Potash, Sulphur
Springs, near Hot Springs, Arkansas and an Thursday, March 26, 1956,
Fred Hunter, Alvin Karpis and Connie Morris fled from the said cottage
just prior to the raid made at that point by Bureau Agents.

The Garrettsville nail robbery occurred during the afternoon of
November 7, 1935. Investigation disclosed that the following persons
participated in the holdup - Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, fired Hunter,
John Brock and Sam, believed to be identical with Burrhead Keafy. Investi-
gation further strongly indicates that this holdup was financed by Joe
Roscoe, a Toledo gambler, and proprietor of houses of prostitution and
that the loot was taken immediately to the home of John Zetzer, where it
was distributed as follows:

Alvin Karpis 5,100
Harry Campbell 5,100
Fred Hunter 5,100
John Brock 5,100
Sam 5,100
John Zetzer 1,000 (for disposing of the

evidence and a Plymouth
auto used in the job)

t



John Zetzer #1,500 (for purchase of plane
and trips to Hot Springe,
Arkansas and Tulsa,
Oklahoma from Port Clinton,
Ohio*)

Joe Roscoe 5,000 (which amount was advanced to
the gang to finance the
robbery;

Joe Roscoe 1,000 (For services rendered)

It is Indicated that a total of #54,000 was the actual loot taken in this
robbery.

On the night of Noventer 6, 1955 numerous members of this gang
remained at the home of Clyde Rochat, near Newton Palls, Ohio. On November
7, 1955, these persons were driven by Clyde Rochat to a point nearby, where
they were picked up by Alvin Karpls and Fred Hunter, who were driving a
Plymouth sedan. According to John Brock, one of the actual participants
in this crime, the Garrettsville robbery was cased by Alvin Karpis and Fred
Hunter, Hunter having knowledge as to when employees were paid in the mills
at barren, Ohio. Karpis and Hunter vent over the road at least three times
in preparing the getaway charts.
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May Sad, 1936

Special Agent in Charge
Cleveland, Ohio

Dear Sir:

In accordance with your telegraphic request of
toy let, 1936, X am C rcardine herewith by air
mail, special delinr;, twelve copies of the
photograph of SaifJoker.

Very truly yours.
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HQ,

ee • Bureau'

D, K. LAW
Special Agent la Charge
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Mr. Am t« Sej coodf
U0 Sr£ (trMt,
B«K&r'c, I#* Jereegr*

l+r-T tin

X airii ta lber.k you fir your lettor of April «(,
ly?C # 1b whiefc you fumirb certain infer*, tlon with
fxtTC la tie loc* tine of Alvin Ke-rvl* ant* Burry Canpbell*

fiacre be Infcnteci thct thl* aw Iter is being
brMjtht to ti e littsti* of Xr« 1« U filehMod, Special

ir. Ch. r{-«, freer. 1 Eur tu of Xav^etigttlos, C, *. £*-
partner t of Jurtlce^ BiT fcrot-d (trust Batlorai her. - Build-'

Irvt, Trent*, Be« *ba will give ap/ro.sri'-te ttientlan
to the lcfuiai tion fun>l«bu« fej you*

fery truly your»#

John It:gar Houver,
Cirector*

(Conies of letter of 4-14-56)
(Co;* • • •

• * • * •
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RCH :B0

jtfiCORLUiL,
7"576-11090 Ley ®# 1838.

l». .illius c. >"uastoa.

Cal? f of tcllce,
Seheasotudy, i*» York.

I j doer Chiefs

2 here rocsiTed your letter, dated
Lay 8, 1838, aai vast you to too* toe deeply
froteful X as. for your eoocnftalatloua a&d
eoa&e&ABtios soaoercinc this hurei.u*e reoeat
appreheaslor. of Alviu .'jeryle. Tou m.y te
asrureC ihct bis capture wua a source of (rest

- - satlsfietlca to the parecuncl of the TEX*

Ith tost e>lfiLos is', klafl regards,

I an

ulncerely yours.

;
Mr. Kuthca

l Mr. To* 1
- on —

* 7 : p.r --brtsa——

-

!
- j

- * r'—k

- C’a-r —

—

r . .....

>. I
' -«rd» —

-

^
. 'r*

r "*n ——

-

i Fc'rwoHb . ......

j !Ir. Harbo

|
I.lr. Jo-enh

OOXMURICATICNS SECTION
HAiteo

MAY - 9 1236

F>. M.
HDtMl OURtAU Of l**mw OH,

i) $ t>fTAK :#*•-? <M !0$1 Cf



TELETYPE
f

:

o-<\

)

JUN 3 1936

DECODE) COFY

FBI ST PAUL 6-3-36 6-59 PM RWM

DIRECTOR

BREKID. SAC FLETCHER EXPECTS TO ARRANGE TRIP TOMORROW. WITH INFORMANT
^

PEONS.

> AS TO RECOVERY GANG GUNS. HE WILL HAVE TWO OIHER AGENTS WITH HIM FOR PRO-

j T2CTION HIJACKING IF GUNS FOUND AND OTHERWISE. EE KILL CALL HE FURTHER AS TO
/

i «—DEJTAILS ARRANGED. KEEN AGENT SCRAN RETURNS FROM JACKSONVILLE AND COMPLETES

1ANY DETAILS NECESSARY AT ST PAUL EXPECT TO PLACE SORAN AND AGENT SULLIVAN AT

f ''TOLEDO TO EXPEDITE WORK THERE AS BOTH THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR DETAILS AND AGENT

JsURAK CAN DIRECT AND PUSH WGHL WHEN I aM NOT THERE. EXPECT TO BE TOLEDO MY-

* JSELF 'WITHIN NEXT FEW DAYS IN ENDEAVOR TO EXPEDITE WORK PREVIOUSLY OUTLINED TO

('PERSONNEL COVERING INVESTIGATION

CONNELLEY

C C CLEVELAND CINCINNATI CHICAGO LITTLE ROCK

OK FBI WASHINGTON DC CLH

TO

**00 *1~
3 7i -JUtf O*

jvlN o 1936
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

TDQjftCL

<3Feberal bureau of <3fnfastt£aitrm

JC. §b. department of Juetirr

JESaelpngion, d- ®-

May 2, 1936.

(y^

X-

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.
\

I

w

Ur. Suydam called and wanted to know if there
was any truth to the statement that Ur. JohnlZefSer of Port
Clinton, Ohio, a pilot, had flown Karpis several weeks ago
from Port Clinton to Hot Springs, Arkansas.

I advised Ur. Suydara that in the absence of the
Director, who *as personally handling the Karpis Case, no
comment could be made.

EEOOVDLi)

ilW.V * Ifl'ir.

hiA.Y
• Vv*,

t .
<



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

TD;:RCL

t

<3fel>eral J?ureait of <3fn6esti$atum

?l- Jhpnrfnieni of justice

JSnefjhtgfon, C.

May 2, 1936.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIHECTOR.

£ v

Mr^ Suydam called this morning and desired to

know where he could communicate with the Director and was

advised that the Director at that time was en route to St. .

Paul with Subject- Karpis.

T. D. Quinn.

REOOKDED

vi -. *' n

7
-5 7 ^ //JJ_2 |
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mai 4 !
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

\

i»
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i

EAT: GIF JFeberal Jlurcuit of ^itfostigatum

JL Jrparlmeni of Justice

tBnsIjhtgtmt, p. C.

April 29, 1936.

Time - 3:40 P.M.

MEiJORAHDTOJ FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer Case.

SAC Fletcher telephoned me from the Little Rock Office ifhere te
has been in conference with Grace/Goldstein concerning this matter. Grace
has now agreed to tell all she knows about this matter, but she wants to tell
it to Mr. Connelley and no one else, since Mr. Connelley told her on a pre-
vious occasion that he was the head man on the situation down there. In this
regard, Mr. Fletcher said he wanted Bureau authority to proceed immediately

to Jackson, Mississippi in an automobile with Grace Goldstein, and there meet
Mr. Connelley who will come up from New Orleans. Jackson is about half way
between New Orleans and Little Rock and is a desirable place for this inter-
view between Mr. Connelley and Grace Goldstein to take place. I told Mr.
Fletcher that we would authorize his taking this woman down there all right,
but that it would be our recommendation that he take along a couple of Agents
during the trip. Mr. Fletcher said that this Grace Goldstein is about the
most delicate person to deal with he has ever seen; that at first she wanted
Mr. Fletcher to take her alone, but finally consented to his taking another
Agent along; however, he did not know whether he could persuade her to go
with two more Agents or not. In view of this, I told Mr. Fletcher the Bureau
would defer to his judgment in the situation, pointing out to him that our
recommendation would be to take at least two more Agents along on the trip,

but if it can’ t be worked out that way, his best judgment should be used, and
we would abide by the same.

Tv
-j-

Mr. Fletcher said he plans to leave wit
and would try to get two Agents to go along.

recorded
Time - 3*50 P.M. ^ •' £

1y-S“/6r//t?3 \

ithin 30 minutes for Jackson;
.ft : .

: ...

& &&
1 I 1 / * * . b . wb

indexed 'V
5*

I talked with Mr. Connelley concerning this matter, and he said when
he talked with Mr. Fletcher the first time about the matter, he wanted to bring
her down to Jackson by himself, but Mr. Connelley said he told Fletcher to tell
Grace that his, Connelley’ s, instructions were that two Agents should come with
her. I pointed out to Mr. Connelley that I frankly do not have a lot of con-
fidence in Mr. Fletcher in a situation such as this, and that I am somewhat
concerned over this trip. Mr. Connelley suggested that possibly we could have
another Agent or two follow the car in which Mr. Fletcher and Grace are in order
to take care of any emergencies which might arise. This appears to be a good
idea, and I told Mr. Connelley to call Fletcher at once and make arrangements
in this regard.



Memo for the Director -2- 4/29/36

Relative to the question of manpower in this matter, Mr. ConneLley
is of the opinion he should make arrangements as to sending Agents to the
place where the affair will take place as soon as he confers with Grace at
Jackson. Of course, ire do not know at this time just where they are - they
may be in Hew Orleans, or on the other hand, they may be in Paris, Texa% and
it would not be desirable to bring the men down into New Orleans before we
know definitely where the subjects are. Thus, as soon as Mr. Connelley finds
out from Grace where they are, he will get in touch with Mr. Brantley, have
him get Agent Buchanan and go by Dallas and get Mr. Hurt and then proceed to

a point of concentration.

The conference between Mr. Connelley and Grace will not take place
before one or two o'clock in the morning, and the Bureau will be kept advised
in the premises.

E. A. TAMM.
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Post Office Box 1P76
' Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Mr y l, 1986

JBLtVC
7-86

6 .

Special Agent la Charge,
Sea Antonio, Texas,

V
• t,

KIl BRfXIO

s.

k>

Der^SJjrt

J Referring to your letter dated April P7, 1986 to the effect
that P&ulqHcyee of Chapman Ranch, Texas originated at Randlett, Oklahoma,
inquiry was conducted ft Randlett, Oklahoma by Special Agent V. A* Giddena
on April 1986, who ascertained that Paul Hayes is the son of Hr, and
Mro. H« H^Reye^v residing at Rural Route #4, Randlett, Oklahoma. Accord-
ing to Mr.'H. cXCarroll, rural mall carrier at Randlett, the Reyes family
has resided In piat community for at laaat the peat twenty-fire yeers,
Mr. Hayes being t farmer with a fair reputation. According to Carroll, the
Hsyes family is composed of Mr. and Mrs. Hayes, Paul, Mabel , age about nineteen
or twenty, and possibly one or two younger boys. ;*va investigation cozi-

ducted, It appears that Paul Hayes wee born at Randlett, Oklahoma and lived
there ell of his life until a fev nontha ago when he moved to Texas, with the
exception of a period of approximately two years (1SZ -88) when he served a
sentence in the Oklr.ho-na 5t«ite Reformatory et Granite, Oklahoma.

Mr. Carroll further advised that he knows of no connection
that Paul Hayes might have at Davidson, Oklahoma, except that he may have met
eorr.e,rlrl there when he visited Davidson, Oklahoma with a friend of his, Ray-
mondi/f^r tin. Carroll explained that Martin, a close associate of Hryee, used
to crsocirte with a girl at Randlett and that this girl moved to Davidson,
following which Martin and Hayes made several tripe to Davidson. It is quite
probable that on these trips Hayes met some girls at Davidson.

The records of the Court Clerk for Cotton County, Welters, Okla-
homa, reflect that on June 1, 198?. Paul Hayes was sentenced to eerve two years
in the Granite Reformatory upon conviction of burglary.

A copy of Hayes* photograph has been obtained from the Oklahoma
State Reformatory, which is being transmitted herewith for the use of the
S;-n Antonio Office. He is described as follows!

•RECORDED
A

- 1 INDEXED
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Age - 17 (13?!:)

Height - 5* S»

Weight - US lbs.
Byes - grey
Htir - blond
Complexion - feir
Soars and Xarkst Large boil scar 4* below

waist line on sol. 4” eat
scar at knee cap on left inner.
2" eat soar 5" below right knee.

F. P. c. - (17) 1 9 r ?- .

19 E

A list of the correspondents of Hayes while incarcerated
at Granite, is as follows!

Father and Ifctheri H. X. Hayes, Oswalt, Okla., now of Randlett, Okie.
Brothers! Jeuel - Lindon. both saxae address.
Sister!
Friend!
Friend!

- Friend*

febeli sene address, also of Handlett, Okla.
Kalpv*VoVmson, Oswalt, Okla.
Hf rw^.'Tliclson, Randle tt, Okla.
JecViMLinBley, Brownhill, Text.a.

Very truly yourr.

Enel. ^
cc&tffeav

Dallas
Little Rook
Cleveland
Cincinnati
Chicago.

DWIGHT BRABTLEX,
Special Agent in Charge.

- £ -
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

eat: err; JFebcral JWcau of <3n&csiigaiton

<£5. ^Drpnrhnriii of Justice

JHa&Ijm^lon, JL <E.

April 27, 1936.

Time - 1:50 P.M.

ijomiaaia for the directoj

Re: Bremer Case.

Mr. Matfcaa....

Mr. Tabaa

Mr. Bmofbfltan

Chi«f Clark—

.

Mr Otff

Mr. Offty

Mr. Kdwtf4« ..

Mr.

Mr. Foiwwtk .

Mr. Oarbo

Mr. Jo#opb ....

Mr. Keith

|

Mr. Lrwtor

;

Mjr^Qutuik

I4r. Schilder ...

Mr. Tracy ..

Min Gaady

. SAC aacFarlend telephoned me from the Cleveland Office tjl

V the Post Office Inspectors have_ filed _ on Alvinc Karqfrg » Harr^^ampbeiy. John .. (\

V^rock_and iAiltonLett in connection with the mnil^raijirobbery atfOerrettsville.
. V 'The~Post Office Inspectors propose to go into Toledo and pick up our informant

there, one Editb^jarry, and hold her for questioning or for investigation. In
this connection, Mr. liacFarland said he hes talked with Mr. Connelley, end Mr.

y Connelley suggested that we pick Edith Barry up and hide her awey until this

y thing blows over. Mr. liacFarland said that Edith Barry is of pnime importance
f in the investigation at Toledo, and if she is picked up by tha/Tost Office
/' Inspectors and that fact gets into the papers, her value to us is gone. It is
p .

believed by Mr. MacFarland that she has played square with us in this matter
\

* with the possible exception of giving us the exact address where Campbell is at
this time, and they propose to bring her to Cleveland and hold her voluntarily
and with her consent in the office.

I discussed this situation with you, explainhg my fears in the matter,
and then told Mr. MacFarland that it would be all right with the Bureau for him'
to pick this woman up and bring her to Cleveland for questioning, provided she

is not told she is being picked up to keep the Post Office Inspectors from
getting custody of her. I pointed out to Kr. MacFarland that this woman is
evidently tied up pretty well with the police out there, and the situation
will have to be handled very carefully to prevent a "squawk" being sent up
re e re stilt of her disappearance.

:

t

Respectfully, <

E. A. TAMM.
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SiriEID TWO OTHER ASSOCIATES GIVING THEM TIME TO GET CUT OF

VICINITY WHERE MCDOUGAIL AND S'lTE APPREHENDED

E-NSON JSB.
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JFebrral 95ureau of <3Iitfiestt$<tium

U. £>. ^Bejjnrfnmti of Justfre

113/tm 3S5^ Pout Office Building,
7—15 Ken Orleans, Louisiana,

14.7 4, 1936*

'7
\

§'J

s
3
2

Director,
Federal Eursar. of Investigation.,
0. S* Depi.rtme.it of Justice,
'Jasbirgton, D# C.

Dear Sir:

HS: ERTXTD

« J

“
iT* i

5

si

i /

1 era forwarding to the Bureau thie date via Railway
Eip^eas, under Government till of leding number J-77803, the
following loaded clips end boxes of aommnitior., found among the
rerror.al effects of livin'

K

pjtIs# who was epprehended at Hew
Orleans, Louisiana os iLy 1, 1935*

3j^Loeded #3e0 clips, fo-i nd in zipper beg in Plymouth Coupe*

l1^Loaded clip taker from *45 Colt Automatic, Government model
fo^nd in bureeu drawer in the bedroom of Fred Euhter et

3343 Canal Street, How Orleans, La#

reloaded clip .45 erlibee ammunition found in zippsr bag
in Fred Hunter's Plymouth Coupe*

r>.

A

loaded #380 clip found in zipper bag of Plymouth Coupe#

9^10aded #45 automatic pistol clips, found in brief case

in Terraplare Coupe property of subject Karpis#

5^ #£50-3000 cartridges taken from Savage rifle Serial Humber

304481*

y
1# aopty #£2 clip found in the #£2 calibre long range Colt

Automatic taken from brown leather brief cese_J,oaated *

in Terraplane Coupe# r'V c O / / / r : *

, rcscv'CEL a »:r J.ZA.. r ?
~ // C‘ t

K

1# Certon containing 600 rounds #22 long rifle cartridges, v STsO*
fo nd in Torraplane Coupe of subject Karpis#

/ •

1# 3cx of #350-300 Savage eoft point cartridges found in

bar in Plymouth Coupe# ; (rL ^ 'J ...

-A 9$ 1.1. .. -



y
1* Box of *380 automatic cartridges found in zipper beg ir Plymouth

Co.'pe, property of Fred Hunter.

q/full boxes of .250 cartridges;
K^pertly filled box *250 cartridges;
2Krull boxes .330 automatic cartridges*

found in brief ceae in Terraplane Coupe*

ldfc *45 calibre automatic cartridges, found in zipper bag in
Plymouth Coupe#

Very truly your.V J “

D* W. EageeJ^>
Special igent in Charge,

Snc

.

Original and copy of
Governrant Bill of Lading
J-77B03.



J^beral bureau of <3ttfoesftgaium

11. ‘Bepnrfmctti of Sfustice

LIB/to r'iS' lost Office Building,
7-15 Kew Orleans, Louisiana*

?'ev 4, 1936,
I

t

f-''
i < -b

^ Director,
"* Federal Bur a*j of Investigation,
' U. C. D'ntrtr ar.t of Justice,

. ^ rashlng-tor, D. C.

>SVJ
‘k

RE: EP.FHID

I

Dear Sir;

1

I em forwarding to the Bureau this d?te, certein weapons,
flashlights and holsters, obtained from emong the psrso rl effects

l 1936,

'd
- j

£

V if
( i- :

;V

c

, /

brief case in Alvir. Ehrpis* Terraplar.e Covpe, ^.er Orleans, La,

property of subject Alvin Karpi6, found in bureau drawer of
bedroom of Fred *Suiter’s apartment at 3343 Canal street, Row
Orleans, La,

1. .22 calibre, 1erg race, Colt Automatic, Ace model. Serial
number mutilated, found in brou- leather brief cese loaetad
in Tor 'tplsx.e Coupe, property of subject Alvin Xarpia.

V

,3

i

1, .45 Colt Automatic, G07ernce.it model. Serial number mutilated,
found in broi n leather brief case, Terreplene Coupe, property
of subject Alvin Karpis,

1*

*

.MO Colt Automatic, Serial 106616, found in zipper bag located
in Fred Hunter’s Plymouth Coupe, property of Alvin Karpis,

li^Savare levet action automatic, model 99, 250-.3000, calibre

|

rifle. Serial number 304481, property of Alvin Karpis , found
» in FTod Hunter’s Plymouth coupe.

RECORDED &

J

5

1
Cm
OO

l-cl h- _1±1LINDEXED
ls^.22 Automatic Remington Rifle, model 24 serial number 112132^ -

jj,

with telescope sight attached, property of Altin Ffcrjis, found

/ln Terreplane Coupe. 1 $ ,T$&
,

, ^ 'f \K "

1. Brown leather brief case, feuna in Terraplane Coupe, pronartjg/V. j ’

,

of Alvin rnrpia, ^ S’ I
X M

a V

i <
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(

I

<

l
1^ llrrn hip /bolster for .32 cutomotic, found in Gladstone bet in Terraplcne

Coupe, property of «lvir. Karpin*

1. Few shoulder hclstar for automatic pistol, property of .Alvin Ktrpis
found in brown l9ether brief case ir. Kurpis* Termplane Coupe*

lJT^Hunting kxife, property of subject Karpis, found in fishing tackle
box, in Terraplane Coupe belonging to Karpis*

1*^ Everesdy flashlight, property of Alvin Ksrpis, found in zipper bag
ir Plymouth Coupe.

v{SirChester flashlight, property of Alvin Earpis, found in Terreplane
Coupe*

ll^bottle of indelable /ink found on dresser in bedroom at Fred Hunter’s
epartmer.t at 3343 Canal Street, Few Orleans, La*

The above listed articles are being forwerded to the Bureau by
Bailway Express Agency, Inc, Government bill of lading number j- 77803*

For your further iiiformation all lotded clips and boxee of amnunition.

found among the effects of subject Karpis, are being forwarded in a seperate

container, under an additional letter of transmittal*

Very truly yours.

D. lire*rp
mt%u (

i« 7* lkgee
Special Agent 'tin Charge*

-a-



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

(

TDC,:CKS:CS
JFiefceral ^Bureau of <3n6es%aium

^S- Brpwtmrnl of Jliwlir*

JBaelyhtglon, JL C.

May 2, 1936.

Titoe; 5:25 A.M.

* \The Director said that theVraid worked out perfectly; that they found
subjects in the house, in the ground floor apartment, about noon on fay 1st;
that subjects left immediately thereafter, driving two autos and later returned
with only one car. There were two men and one woman in the party. The raid-
ing party v.ent to the place about 5:15 P.i.1. which was the busiest time of the
dey, at the corner of Canal Street and Jeff Davis Boulevard. The raid was care-
fully planned. group consisting of Donnelley, Brantley, Hurt, Buchanan and .

Mr. Hoover were to go in the front door, where any firing was likely to take
place. The other souads were deployed in the rear and on both sides of the
piece. Just as the agents were ready to move the car down into that block, a
policeman came along the Boulevard onja_horse, and the raid had to be delayed
until he hod passed. As the agents were aTbout to pass the house (having planned
to park the cars in the next block and come back with the guns, on foot) the
two men came out and entered their csr. Just at that time a little boy on a
bicycle came between Karpis' car and the Director’s car. Mr. Eoover became
alarmed inasmuch as the child would be caught in the cross fire if any shooting
started. The agents, led by Mr. Hoover, jumped out of their car and demanded
their surrender just as Karpis, Hunter and the woman were about to enter their
auto. This they did without protest. Two rifles were in Karpis' car. Karpis
was badly frightened, saying to Mr. Hoover that he, Karpis, never thought the
Bureau would take him alive. Hunter was scared to death. The Director stated
that Hunter would be left in New Orleans; that he would be turned over to the
Post Office, since they want him for theVOarrettsville, Ohio, train robbery;

that the Bureau will, of course, charge Hunter with harboring but that he'will
have to be tried on that charge in New Orleans.

Agent Hurt, Mr. Hoover, the girl and Karpis got in the Bureau car
and started back to the office. It all happened within three minutes and ap-
proxlrately a thousand people gathered. The other agents searched the bouse,
and found one of the windows barricaded for firing purposes. If the Agents
h"d arrived one minute sooner or later, there would have been gun-play.

The Director stated that Karpis is a very dangerous, nasty sort of
individual, but is acting all right now. He mentioned that Karpis is freezing
to death in Kansas City as he only wore a pair of palm beach trousers and no
coat when apprehended. The temperature in New Orleans was about 67 degrees
but had drop ed to 40 decrees in Kansas City. Mr. Eoover stated that Karpis

^was handcuffed and shackled and was being kept in the Diane.

\ In conclusion the Director advised that he would leave Kansas City

'enroute to St. Paul about 7:00 A•&• , KST.

T. D. Quinn.



DECODED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to: FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE LITTLE ROCK
0711

FBI NEW ORLEANS 5-1-36 9:15 PI! Cf

SAC LITTLE ROCK

PHONE BHEKTD SPECIAL AGENT W JOHN i'C NULTY AND INFORMANT

PROCEEDING LITTLE ROCK TEN FIFTEEN TONIGHT HAVE MEDALA

AWAIT ARRIVAL

END

MAGEE

CC-
^Ji^Bureau
1-Cincinnati
1-St . Paul

1-

Chicago

2-

Cleveland (1-E. J.Connelley)

1-

Little Rock

2-

New Orleans rBCOKDWD 7-G7C- \\\ o-D

Approved: Sent 9:15 P M Per CW

v>

v

Special Agent in Charge



{

s^id a nan -as just in the office talking with him, who claims that
Alvinkar i s is at this tine on a boat in the Potonac River fishing;
that he was with him all day yesterday on the fishing boat, and noticed
his very suspicious actions. The Postmaster said this person is
driving a Hudson automobile with Illinois license plates.
~ - -

I told him we would have an Agent call on him in a very
short tine for additional facts relative to this matter.

Time - 9s38 A.M.

h ' I telephoned Acting SAC Thompson at the Washington Field
Office, and after informing him of the above facts, instructed him to
have a couple of Agents from his office proceed at once to Alexandria

v
' and interview this Postmaster.

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

t I

*

V .

r

RECORDED
A

INDEXED

• )
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CAA:EG

r^xvAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Beport

9M1

Case

:

Hrskid*
Kay 8, 1936.

Number:
7-L76-10637

' Specimens:^ on# ©f fcr&e0a names beginning "B. Lv-Ednocdaon A. v ife^
Eattiseburg". B. One page of traced nanoa beginning ".,t\. Rabin 6n0 ' eSat
at.-.

I

vi Examination requested by: Birmingham Offioe

Date received: 4/20/36

Examination requested: Doa’xaant

Result of examination: Examination by: Appel

The trno**d noane will be filed lr the Leborr.tory and kept for
oonpnrison with the handwriting of the associates oiKharpie, Grace voluste in
and others, as aoon aa kno*n h:»ndvritin.,sof these persons are forwarded.
..o such specimens are at present in the Laboratory.

*

4

i
£

1 • Bureau
1 - Birmingham
1 - ht. Peal
1 - Cincinnati
1 - Chicago
1 - TT. Connelley - Chicago
1 - Laboratory

RECORDED
&

INDEXED

MAY 9
r» <

'lz§JJ±I2 tjtc£*
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MAY 4 1936 P. M.

*

U. S. DEPARTMEM f.F J USTICE

» j

F;Ll



CAA: EG

V* £, li?G.

DED ’’-M-uxm / //C^L,

Special ,-»gent In Charge,
BlmJu^haa, Alobetaa*

Re: firekld.

/
&

Dear Sir:
: \,

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted.' by your office

in connection with the above entitled matter and -^received in

the Bureau April BO, 1 VIV6

•

Very truly yours.

>• . .

- I’n i -

. . ^e e \H>v

John Edgar Hoover,

Director.

Enclosure: f**3*^*

ee - St. real
/ Cincinnati
C&Icpjto

Ur. cfL.ui, ,m ijv'illl 'OWS SlCltON

L I O 1

MAY 21935
m. M.

f £?(**«. ftufcltU Uf mUSTkiAT OH,

il $ Mi67 Cl
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MAY 3 - 1936

* DECODED COPT *

V 18 24 GOVT COLLECT LITTLE ROCK JkRK. 3 357 P V

DIRECTOR ? B I US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC

BH2KID. GSAC^rClDSIEIN RELEASED LAST NIGHT ARKADEIPHIA AND IS PROCEEDUC

THIS MORNING TO UNKNOWN DESTINATION TO REGAIN UNTIL MATTERS ^UIET DOWN AT

HOT SPRINGS. •

FLETCHER l
ui

.

rbookt*^
A

MAY 7

\T'-
\

Fltl! B IfVVwollUAl M;;‘i
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

f

HAM/ess

J^eiberal ^Bureau of ,3tt6estigatum

department of Justice

^Baslimgton, QL

May !+, 1936.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS

In confirmation of telephonio advice
furnished Mr. Rosen, on May 2, 1936, concerning
the case of FredT^Iunter, Bureau file #7-576-9593

»

please be advised that on May 2, 1936, a finger-
print card wa6 received in the Identification
Division from the New Orleans Office of this Bureau,
reflecting that one Fred Hunter, as , who is
possibly identical with Fred Hunter, was arrested
by that Office on May 1, 1936, charge and disposition
not given.

RECORDED
&

INDEXED
7 - 5 /£~
/' ' S “

„ ; , I - > - •»
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JpHN EDGAR HOOVER
, DIRECTOR

HAU/ess

JTeberal £3ureau of

JB. #9. Jleparinmii of Justin

J©aB^mgte«» J- ®*

May U# 1936*

/$ ^
MEMORANDUM FOR UR. EDRARDS

In confirmation of telephonic advice
finished l!r. Rosen, on May 2, 1936, concerning
the case of Alvin Karpis, Fugitive Index #5678,
Bureau file #7"576, please be advised that on
May 2, 1936, a fingerprint card on this subject
was received in the Identification Division
from the Hew Orleans Office of this Bureau.
This card does not reflect any criminal data*

i

!

i-

}

Respectfully,

L. C. Sohilaer* ^

4

7 -
''
7 ./- ///C6~

RECORDED / ~



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

(

J^beral JUireau uf ^fn&esitgaiunt

Jl- ^Bfpnrimeut of Justice

^fflaaljiugfon, JL C.

KRMiMC May 4, 1936.
7-576

ME40RAWDUll FOR THE FILE

o
Res ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,

I. 0. #1218, et al; Edward George
O^remer, Victim; Kidnaping.

/

4 6

There are attached hereto for the file copies of
memoranda prepared by Special Agent K. R. Mclntire at Miami,
Florida, which contain the {testimony which will be given by
Special Agent in Charge J.. Hanson and Special Agents P. C.

/Dunne, F. il./Stone, J. W./Going and L. B/Nichols and R. L^Jones,
Chief of Police at Dallas, Texas, during the course of a motion
to suppress th^^tatements of Joseph H^fsdaas and Henry Duke

'^Randall. ' '— ~~ '

Copies of these statements are being transmitted to
the field offices to be studied by the Agents themselves who will
be expected to testify. Copies are also being transmitted to air.

Walter L. Barlo?/, Special Assistant to the Attorney General who
will try this matter at Miami, Florida.

fjJ RECORDED

,1
&

r1KDE2LEDY
' 7- s-?c- „7o‘
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.
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J. H. HANSON

Re i Adams.

During the early afternoon of January25thNichols,
Jones and I went to the £1 Comodoro Hotel* I found Adams
and introduced and identified ayself and the agents* I told
him that we were investigating the Earpis natter, that we
wanted to check soae records and to look around a bit* Z
then asked if we night talk to hia privately and he took Jones
and ae and Nichols into his private office. I told him that
we wanted to check the aanner in which his hotel kept the
valuables for the guests, and that we also wanted to check the
arrival and departure records* He assigned Sandercock to
assist Nichols and the search was started by Nichols* Ve then
told Adams that we wanted to see the room on the 2nd floor which
he had used temporarily for an office. He showed it to us and
in answer to our question stated that he used to keep the golf
bag in a closet in this room. From there we went to the parcel
or baggage check room on the main floor where Agent Jones
hurriedly checked the baggage* Also asked Adams if the gang
had any stuff stored there* There was a leather golf bag standing
in the corner which he admitted was his, that he had not used
it for a long time and, upon being asked, stated that we could
take the bag. Ve then asked hia if he had any other place in
the building where stuff was stored* He said he had a place
on the 10th floor so the three of us went up there and looked
the place over. Adams had much of his own stuff there which
consisted mainly of wedding presents* At that time I told Adams
that we were checking very thoroughly the activities of the
Tarpls-Barker gang down here, and of Adams connection with them)
that In that connection, it was our duty as officers to report
everything and to testify to everything that le might tell us)
that it was his privilege not to talk to us, but that anything
that he might tell us could and would be used in a criminal
Action against him* Be said that he understood that and then

we asked him to tell us everything that he knew about Aarpis,
the Barkers and any of their friends who might have stopped
at the hotel* Ve also asked him if he bad any of their property
at the hotel or at any other place at that time, and if he knew
where Earpis was at that time* He replied that the)$lackburns
and the'tGreens had stopped at the hotel as guests, that they
were juft the same as any other guests, that he knew nothing
about them, and that he did not have any of their property there
at that time. Hot being satisfied that he was telling the truth

- ///0 &*



J. H. Hanson -2-

I told him that I doubted bln and stated that I presumed
' that he would have no objections to putting down in writing
- just what he had told me, He demurred and stated that he was
without experience in natters of this kind, that we Agents
seemed to think that he knew something else, and that he
did not wish to talk any further, and that he did not wish
to write anything down, until he had had the benefit of the
advice of an attorney and his friends, We informed him that
that was agreeable and that we would be glad to see him on
the following day after he had talked to these people, Ife

told him, however, that in as much as our investigation in-
dicated that he was implicated in t v is natter that we would
like to have- a copy of his fingerprints# He made no ob-
jection and the prints were taken up in that room. We then
returned to the ground floor where we picked up his golf
bag and departed with Agent Nichors, On the .following day,
January 26, 1935, while we were supposed to meet Adams at
10(00 A, U,, we, Jones and I, got word from Agent Ilchols
that Adams wanted to see us right away so we drove over to
the hotel where we met Adams in the lobby and within s few
moments the three of US drove to thehalcyon Hotel, Adam

a

having stated that he wanted to tell everything that he knew
about Karpis and the Barkers, On getting to the room in the
Halcyon, Adams stated that on the previous day he had not told
us the truth but that he had now decided to do so and that
"the chips would have to fall where they would," He than^'^v

’

began liis story about having had FilliaisMiarrison ,iSa;TTy£r^

an^icDonald...at the hotel# Shortly after' we began talking
itwas necessary for me to leave the room a&d on one occasion
while I was talking on the telephone Jones and Adams stepped
out of the room# On one of those occasions while I was away
from Jones and Adams, I returned and found a one thousand
dollar bill on the table and JoneB informed me that Adams
had stated that this was some of the money that had been left
at the hotel by Karpis# I then asked Adams if that was -

correct and he explained the manner in which this bill eame

into his possession in much the same manner as is seen In
the signed statement which Adams gave to me# We talked to
Adams for several hours# During lunch hour Adams and Jones
went out and had lunch together and late in the afternoon he
left to go back to hie hotel. He at no time was told that
he waB not going to be arrested, I saw him late thrt night
at his hotel and inquired of him about "Casslu s McDonald. At



(

J. H« Hanson • I -

least It's my best reoollection that it was that night. We
didn't see Adams on Sunday, January 27, but we did see him on
Monday and Tuesday, January 28 and 29. On these days wejarranged
to have Adams meet us at thej^ortet Hotel in Miami and on the 29th,
after he had told his entire story, his signed statement was pre-
pared. After it had been written he was asked.to read it for

__
' Socuracy j he stated that he had oonfidence in me and. that it

would not be necessary for him to read it. 6incd he declined to
re&3T_the~statenent , I read it to him, ho suggested that the last

^jtnro paragraphs be added to the statement, which was done, and
thereafter he signed the statement - every page of it. While
I was talking to him that ray getting the statement, I reoall

'J Knight called asking if Adams were under arrest; that the papers
I had been calling him to that effect. I informed Knight that
'Adams was not arrested and that it was never stated to Adams

. that the latter was not to be arrested. After Adams had signed
- -- -the_ statement, I informed him that JLt .would be necessary for ..

I

'
. him to go over to the Commissioner's office, that a warrant had

been issued for him. He was given the opportunity to call his
'father-in-law, Mr. Knight, in order that the bond could be
arranged. Ae then proceeded to the office of the Assistant
V. S. Attorney, where the hearing was held. Thereafter I saw
him on several occasions and he never voiced any objection to
having given the statement. On or about April 3, 1935, I saw
him in the office of the H. £. Attorney in Miami and he toTd
lir. STarlow in my presence that he had told the A&ents everything
that he knew about the ease. At that time he made no objection
or comment on the manner in whieh his signed statement had been
secured. I also saw him_in fit._ Paul, Minnesota during September
of 1935 and'~3anuary, 1936, et whieh time he made no objection to

the manner in which his statement had been obtained. His

attitude was always one of affability and pleasantness*



J. H. HANSOW

Re i Randall

This witness will state that at about 8*00 or
^

-9x00 AJk_on Jann&Tj 21, 1935, he, together with Jones, \

Dunne and a couple of officers of the Miami Police Depart— \

ment proceeded to theFTaMiami Hotel, where Hanson and one \

of the officers proceeded to the rooa of Randall. Jones ;

and officer Shanahan joined them and the four of thea pro-
ceeded into the room where Randall andj^oaomo were in bed.
Introduced ourselves. Told him that we were investigating <

the Karpis case and that we wanted to talk to him about it. t

He said it would be all right and permitted Agents to search*

the room saying "Go right ahead. Gentlemen." After mention-
(

ing the Karpis case Randall said that he had been getting
ready to go down and tell the Police all about it* Zt is (

my recollection that he mentioned that his naag^ad appeared.
In the paper In connection with haring sent^5elancy and /

lRurdette to Atlantic City where the shooting occurred. S

£ told Randall that we would like him to come
orer to our 'hotel, for questioning. He Bald It was 0*K.
and that he would be glad to go along. He was not told

'that he was tinder arrest at that time* Jones and Shanahan
took Randall over to the! Alcaaar Hotel. Codomo was taken

to th^Hiaral Colonial Hotel for questioning by myself,
officer Howard and Agent Dunne. After taking him orer there,

I returned to the Alcasar Hotel where Randall had been taken.
Randall was not handcuffed when I got orer to the room. He
was being treated fairly In all respects. After we had
talked to Randall for a time he told us some things about
the part Adams had played in this thing, so Jones suggested
to them that they leave, in view of the fact that Adams and
Knight had some influence on the Police Department* Jones
and I interviewed Randall Intermittently during the day of
January 21, 1935, and several times during the day I had to
leave and go out on some leads, during which time either

Agents Going or Stone would be left to guard Randall. Randall^
was not handcuffed at any time when I was talking to hi* let

c.



J. H. Hanson

{

-2-

when he was being guarded he was handcuffed to prevent an
escape* We offered Randall'food soon after he was brought
totheAlc&zar Hotel tut he insisted that he never ate break-
fast so we waited until lunch tine* At that tine arrangements
werelaade for food to be sent up from the Coffee Shop of the
said hotel*

When I first started discussing thin natter with
Randall I explained to him that he would not have to make a „
statement and that anything he might say would be uaed against
him, I told him that a complaint would have to be. filed. After

—

these warnings he willingly furnished me the information which -

was later Incorporated in his signed statement* It is ny best
recollection, and on this I an almost positive that on the
evening of the first day he was in custody we had his evening
meal brought up to him from the Coffee Shop*

Prior to the arrest of Randall J had used Room 611
of the Alcazar Hotel as my headquarters*. We had a. large number

' of guns which we had brought over from Birmingham and before
Randall* s arrest, we had securely locked said guns in the
closet of this room for safe keeping and to have them ready
at any time. At no time was there any unnecessary display of
firearms* The Agents carried their side arms and frequently
took them off placing them in the dresser drawer for their
jcoafort, but-they were always cautioned against leaving them..-,

jsut In the open. Randall was questioned intermittently until
about midnight of January 21, 1935* He was then permitted to
go to sleep. This room was also occupied by Agent Jones*

I returned to Randall* s room on January 22, 1935#
some time between 9i00 and 10s 00 A.M*, and commenced inter-
viewing him again. Be was not handcuffed at that time* About
_a half hour after we had talked he asked me to take him to a
private room where be could tell the whole story, that he _
didaLt want the other Agents around* Jones and I took him
over to former Agent Roger Mains* room. Randall was urn- ...

.emotional during the entire time he was giving us his .story*

On January 22nd, we secured information with regard to the
Browning automatic rifle and in view of the fact that he had
not yet told us this part of the story we questioned him
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courteously concerning it. He then commenced to cry. It
was during this time that we were securing a signed state-
ment from him. Having obtained this information re the
rifle he told ns that part of the story, and it was in-
corporated in his signed statement. He was that-hft
did nruVUsve to^gake-m. signed . atateaent , but expressed a
Fllllngnpfffi t.^ statement^ Having obtained the
information about the rifle we showed him the gun and be i

}

said it looked like the gun which he had gotten from Adams. /

•

This is the only display of firearms which was made to him /

'

up to that time.

At the close of January 21, 1935# I .told Randall
that we__could_take him to jail and have a complaint filed
against him, but he stated that' "he would rather stay with
Agents having "a feeling that he would .be safer with Agents#...

that-he would/ receive_better treatment at. the hands of the —
Agents than. in the County Jaila and that he did not desire
his_jiame_to be mentioned in the papers since he did not want

-"his family and friends to learn of the trouble he was in.

When Randall* s statement was completed he was given
an opportunity to read it and did read it and expressed an i

understanding of the contents# whereupon he signed it freely /
-

and voluntarily. 1 1

(hi January 24th. Agent, Tolleti~secured information
to the effect that an unknown airplane carrying men and heavy
arms had landed in the Everglades. In the thought that Karpls
and Campbell were in that vicinity and planning a delivery of
Duke Randall, I, together with Agents Tollett, Jones and Met-
calf went to the Everglades to Investigate, leaving Agents
Hiehols and Dunne at the hotel with Randall to guard him. On
leaving we removed our arms from the closet# all of the guns
being kept in carrying cases similar to suit cases. Only one
gun was removed from its case by Agent Jones, and this forthe
“purpose'of "InspectionT/Il being a gun which had been seized from
Bombers oT~fhe Xarpia-Barker gang in Chicago, and he wanted to
be sure that_it .fas in good order before .using it.—Mo other .

guns were removed from their cases and there was no unnecessary,'

talk of firearms at that time nor was any warning given to I

Randall as to what his conduct should be during our absence /

nor were any threats made to him.
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It about 81 OO P» M. _nn~Januagy-25y -X93£»- Agaata_
Metcalf . RIcKoIeTand I took Randall to the U. S. Conniiseioner
ln"HIaml ,"Florida, where a complaint was'file3_and Randall was
delivered to th^D^ZS^TIarsh^l* I distinctly recall that after
the hearing^Randall took the floor and told^ Assistant D. S.

Attorney Gremling, the Commissioner" an? the Agents present
-
that

he had been treated very welTlay "the Agents and ’that he wanted

. to thank them.
'

" - - ~ —

On April 3, 1935» I again interviewed Duke Randall,
this time he having made the request to interview Messrs.
Graaling and Barlow. At this time Randall again declared tha
all the information contained in his statement was the truth.

(

(
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F. C. DUBHE

Bat Randall

At about 8 1 50 A .IT. on January 21, this Agent, together
with Ganson, Jones and two city detectives, proceeded to the
Tamismi Hotel* I dayed in the ear while the others went
upstairs to get Codomo and Randall for questioning* Hanson and
I then took Codomo over to the Viami Colonial Hotel for question*
ing, where I had a room. Soon thereafter we released Codomo*
That evening about 8t50 P.ll. I went to Randall's room. He was
not handcuffed at this time* Hanson was questioning him. Ho
harsh methods were being used in the interrogation. I remained
only a few moments, and then went out on other matters.

During the next two or three days I saw Randall
occasionally eaoh day and guarded him a few times for only a
few moments at a time. Randall alwaye maintained a friendly
and courteous attitude toward the Agents and was always treated
well. He never oomplained about being kept in the hotel room.
Randall constantly reminded the Agents that he enjoyed their
ooapany very muoh. At tiroes when ooming to Randall's room 1

put my side am in the dr#6sor drawer but this was not for the
purpose of intimidating Randall, rather for the convenience and
eomfort of the Agent.

On the afternoon of January 24 we received infomation
that a questionable piano had landed in the Everglades, and that
two men heavily armed had gotten out of the piano. Hichols and
I were instructed to remain in Randall' a room to do guard duty
while other Agents went to the Everglades to make the investi-
gation. Ho wore Instructed to use proper precautions to prevent
a delivery of Randall in ease his associates should put in their
appearanoo. Hiohols and I assembled a Colt Vonitor and a

^

shotgun and laldthese guns on the bed so that they would "be

available in oase of emergenoy. The muzzles of the guns were ....

turned away -XxOT“ JRsudall and nothing was done whioh would in

any way .give him cause to fear US. At the time we got the guns

together Randall said to mo, "Hell's fire, give mo one of those
grins.''D1 help you out. "I don't want to sit hero empty
Handed"*., Randall had previously expressed fear that the gang
might try to do away with him. Wo told Randall not to worry,
that no ham would oome to him because wo were there to help him.
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At about 5*00 P*K. thet afternoon Hanson and the other Agents
returned* so I vent out on other matter*

•

On the afternoon of January 25 Metcalf and I took a
statement fnon Pandal 1 in the said ho 4 el room* relative to a
phone call he had received at the^3 orrery Wight Club

t
vhioh call

advised him to get out of town after the shooting at Atlantio
City* This statement was secured from Randall without any
threats being employed, in the absenoe of any promises* and
without any duress of any kind* During the taking of this state-
ment there was no display of firearms nor was any effort made t*
intimidate him in order to influence the character of the ad-
mits ions which were made by him*

At about 4 i 00 P.K. on January 26 Metealf and I took
another free and voluntary statement from Randall* this time
at the Dade County Jail* This statement ooneerned a trip which
he had t^cen tb/Etowah* Tennessee* for Adams in order to have
Harry R./cook forget about having purchased the license plates
for Adasa'. He was interviewed in tha Warden* a offioe* This
statement was likewise free and voluntary* On several oecasions
I accompanied Randall and Jor.es to the Coffee Shop of the
/loasar Hotel for noon lunch and evening dinner. He wae treated
the same as any other person* was not handcuffed nor encumbered
in any way.
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Ret Randall

I had very little to do with the questioning of
Randall* However* I acted in guard duty on several oocasions
during the time he was being held* Oa January 21st* I was in
his room* and reoall seeing him handouffed to the bed* I

recall seeing him every day during the time he was held* but
it is my recollection that he was handouffed only on the first
day* with the exoeption of one occasion on January 24th* when
I came into his roam where he was being guarded by Agents
Miohols and Dunne* The other Agents had left for the Everglades*
and it was my understanding that there was some danger of a
delivery or attempted slaying of Randall for which reason he was
handouffed to the ohair* I reoall* however* that the handcuffs were
removed only a few moments after they had been put on*

At no time did I see Randall mistreated in any way* 1

reoall that he was permitted to accompany agents for his meals*
_and_I_believe that it was only on the first day of his incarceration
that Ms meals were brought to him in the room* During the time
Randall was held he told me that he had heard a great deal about
the "Third Degree" methods employed by Agents* but that he was
agreeably surprised to have received suoh splen'id treatment*

Cb January 29th* Going and 1 took a free and voluntary
statement from Randall at the Dade County Jail* This statement
consisted generally of his denials of having ever been in axty
trouble before* The relations were pleasant during this interview*
that he would like to have hia bond reduoed if possible* so that
he oould get out of jail* He said that he was going nuts in jail*
and that he would rather have

-

stayed in the hotel rota with the
agents than to "be in jail*

On February 1st* Going and I again obtained a free and

voluntary statement from Randall at the Dade County Jail* This
statement consisted of information relative to the Browning
Autcm&tio Rifle which Randall had gotten from Adams* At the
conclusion of this interview Randall shook hands with both of
us* stating that he would like to meet us under more favorable
oircumstanoes at a later date* and that he would like to have us
oonsider him as a friend* and not as having been mixed up in instant
"trouble* He also expressed appreciation for the treatment aooorded
him by the agents*
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Re» Randall

I was in Randall 'a room in the Alcazar Hotel off and
on several tines during the first day he mis held by the Agents,
namely, January 21st* It is my recollection that during the
tine I guarded him on this day he mas handcuffed, but as to aiy
of the other tines I am not certain* During January 22nd mhen
Randall mas removed to Roger Main's room I mas present guarding
him for about 15 minutes* He mas not handcuffed on this occasion*
I sam no display of firearms on the above two oooasions* I mas
back in room 611, the one in which Randall was being held, during
the greater part of the afternoon of January 22nd, while Mr*
Hanson mas taking the statement from Randall* Randall mas treated
fairly at all times* There mas no attempt to intimidate him, or
to force him to make his statement* No promises mere made to him,
nor was a.ny duress of any kind employed* Randall appeared very
milling at all times to make all of his admissions, and maintained
a good spirit of cooperation* I do not recall being present when
the statement was signed* It ie my recolleotion that Niohole
cane in and took my place about that -time, and I went out on other
matters* From that time on until Randall mas plaoed in jail I

mas in and out of his room* At no time did I see any display of
firearms, with the exception of oooasions when other agents or I

entering the room mould remove our aide arms and plaoe them in the
drawer of the dresser* During these times I mas with Randall, he
often expressed the thought that he mas pleased to be with the
agents rather than be in jail, and that he mas anxious to keep
the matter out of the papers*

Rsferenoe should now be had to the statement of Stone

with regard to obtaining the two signed statements from Randall
at the County Jail in Miami* Ity testimony with regard to that
matter will be the same*
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Rei Adam*

The only time I saw Adams was in the Cortes Hotel on
January 29th. when he was being questioned by Hanson. Be was
giving the information freely and voluntarily. 1 noted no
efforts by Hanson to trick him into any admissions. They were
maintaining only normal conversation. I heard nothing concerning
an arrest. I was in the room only about three minutes. I was
present at the commissioner's office whan Adams was arraigned.
This was on the evening of January 29th. He was very friendly
and shook hands with Hanson and others.

Stone and I were registered in the El Ccmodoro on
January 17th. At about It SO P.M. of January 18th Knight came
over to Stone and me. and said he didn't know whether we were
Federal men or not. but that if we were Federal men he would
help us all he ould because he didn't want to aee his place
shot up. He didn't indicate that he had any information to
give, but that if he could help us he would do so.

On the morning of January 19th. while sitting in the
lobby of the El Comodoro, Knight came over and sat down beside
me and stated that he was sure that he had seen Karpis from a
picture of him that appeared in a Miami paper, but that at the
time, he was registered in the name of Green er. : wearing glasses.
(Hone of the registrations at the hotel show that Karpis was
registered in the name of Green).



L. 8. NICHOLS

Re» Randall

(

On the afternoon of January 21st I reported to the roan
In the Alcazar Hotel where Randall was being held. I was there
for only about 16 minutes. It is not ay recollection that he was
handcuffed at that tine, nor at any time that I was there during
that day. I believe that he was being questioned by Jones and Hanson
at that time. At about noon of the seoond day, January 22, 1966,
Jones and I went over to tfiani Beaoh to recover from the possession
of Codorao, a Ford sedan which Randall had told the Agents he had
gotten from Tfynona Burdette. After obtaining the sedan Jones and
I returned to the Room of Randall, and it was at this time that
Hanson was completing the signed statement. Randall was not hand-
cuffed, and he was being questioned in a very normal manner. Ho
duress nor foroe nor promises nor threats were made to him. 1 saw
Hanson complete the statement, and have Randall read it for aocuraoy.
Randall did read it, and Hanson said, "Haw is that Just as you told
it to me," and Randall answered, "Yes"*

It is my recollection that after the statement was oompleted
Hanson, Jones, Randall and I had dinner in the Coffee Shop of the
Alcatar Hotel* After eating I left the said parties.

I saw Randall avery day for a short time eaoh day. The
Agents would oome in to report the results of their Investigations /

to Hanson, and upon arriving at the room we would be asked to guard
Randall for a time while one of the other Agents did something else*
I at no time saw any handouffs on Randall, exoept as will be shown
hereinafter; he was treated cordially and fairly at all times, nor
was there any display of firearms. It was my eustom upon arriving
in the roam to take off my gun and place it in the dresser drawer,
but there was never any attempt at intimidation, and this was done
only for the oonvenienee and oomfort of the Agent*

At about noon of January 24th, I returned to Randall Is room
to sos the boys about going to lunoh* It was then that Hanson learned
that a questionable plane had alighted in the Xverglades, carrying
men and heavy arms. Hanson instructed Dunne and myself to remain
in the roam to guard Randall, while he and Agents Tollett, Jones and

Metcalf went to the Everglades. Dunne and I were instructed to

assemble the proper arms for our protection and to prevent a delivery
of Randall, should such an attempt be made. While Dunne and I were
setting up the guns, Randall advised me in substance to set up one

of the guns for him. Randall had expressed fear on several occasion*
that members of the gang might try to put him on the spot beoause of
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information he had given to the Agents* Dunne and I set up a Colt
Monitor and a shotgun* The reason for using suoh a big gun as the
Monitor was because all of the smaller and more appropriate guns
had been taken by the other Agents* llhen we set these guns up we
specifically informed him that we were doing so in order to prevent
a delivery, and he knew that it was for his own protection* Vs did
not want a recurrence of the Kansas City Massacre* For our further
protection and the seourity of Randall we handcuffed Randall to the
ehair in whioh he was sitting, while Dunne went downstairs for some
food* When Dunne returned to the room with the food, the handouffs
were immediately removed from Randall*

The guns at no time were plaoed across the knees of either
myself or Dunne, but were left on the bed where they would be handy*
At no time during the exposure of the guns was there any unnecessary
display of the guns in order to intiwidate Randall* It should be noted
that Randall's statement had been seoured a eouple of days earlier,
for whioh reason Agents would oertainly have no motive in trying to
intimidate Randall*

The'''yther agents returned late that afternoon, whereupon
I was relieved; and I left the room after the guns had been properly
put any in thVir eases and locked in the eloset as it was our custom*

At the time Agents left for the Bverglades, Jones mentioned
that it would be a good idea to put Randall in jail so that the Agents

^.'j&culd be rid of him and would be unencumbered. At this time I distinctly
reoall Randall expressed his displeasure at being removed to the jail,
stating" that he would rather remain with Agents, thinking he would be
safer and would be better oared for* For this reason we did not take

~~hlm to>11* _ .

On the evening of January 25th, I was oalled over to Randall's

room to assist in removing him to the effiee of the 0. 8* Attorney where

a complaint was filed against Randall* Randall was then teken before
the Commissioner, at whioh time Randall was instructed as to his rights*
After that Randall took the floor and stated that he had been well
treated, and that he wanted to thank the Agents, and that he appreciated
the many kindnesses shown him by ths Agents*
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Set Adams

Shortly after lunch on January 26th, I accompanied Hanson
and Jones to the El Comodoro for the purpose of interriowing Adams*
Hanson Introduced himself and ourselves to Adams* telling him of our
identity, stating that he desired to talk to Adams about a matter*
Adams Invited us to his back office and Hanson told him that vs mere
ohecking on some people, Karpis, Barkers, et al, who had lived at the
hotel* I oheoked the arrival and departure reoords, also "safe keeping"
envelopes, for the remainder of the afternoon, with the assistanoa of
Sanderoook* Late in the afternoon we left* I did not accompany
Hanson and Jones when they went upstairs with Adams, and know nothing
of any conversation which they had with him*

The following morning, January 26th, shortly after 9*00
I returned to the El Comodoro to further eheck the records* I was
oordially greeted by Joe Adams, who stated that he desired to talk
to Hanson and Jones as soon as possibls* I called Hanson and told
him and he said that they would cose around* I gave this message
to Adams, to which he said, "Well, I'm free now*" Then I went around
and checked reoords and saw Hanson and Jones earns around about an
hour later* In the middle of the afternoon I went over to Hanson's
~t9om. in the Halcyon Hotel and saw Adams there with Hanson. I stayed
there for about 15 minutes, heard Adams being questioned, and did not
observe any evidence of triokery or deceit being used during the
eourse of the questioning* Adams asked me if I had found any reoords
that I was looking for* I said "Tea", and Adams said that he had been
taken by them, that he was telling the truth and was letting the ohips

fall where they may*

Late in the afternoon of January 29th, I went to Hanson's
room in the Cortez Hotel, where Hanson was taking Adams' statement*
I saw the statement completed, aaw Adams acknowledge its oorreotaess,

and heard Hanson ask him if he wished to sign it, after reading the

statement to him, advising Adams that the statement could be used

against him, whereupon Adams signed it after acknowledging its voluntary

oharaoter* At the time the statement was finished, Adams was asked
to read it, but he said he had confidence in Hanson and wanted the
latter to read it* This was done and at Adams' request another
paragraph or two were added to the statement after which Adams
signed it*
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Re» Randall

Jonas will testify to muoh the same information as
that oontainad in the atatamant of Hanson, ra tha arrest and
the questioning of Randall at tha Alcaear Hotel* Ha will atate
that on tha first day Randall* a meals were brought to him*
but that on tha succeeding days Randall was taken to the
Coffee 6hop of the said hotel for his meals) that Randall was
never threatened with a gun but was merely reminded in a
courteous manner that Jones was armed* and he did not want
Randall to make a break for his liberty* He will state that
on the first day* January SI* he told Randall that he eould be
taken to the Jail instead of being held by the Agenta* but
Randall preferred to remain with the Agents* Jones will atate
that the heavy arms were kept securely looked in the oloset at
all times and that there was never any undue display of fire*
arms* certainly not for the purpose of intimidating Randall
or putting him in fear* He will state that Randall was hand-
cuffed for a short time during the first day, January 21, but
was unencumbered thereafter* that he was so handouffed the first
day because Jones was not familiar with Randall and bsoauss ha
was "left alone with Going and did not know what Randall might
do. He will (tats that at night he slept in the same room with
Randall* and for precaution he used two handcuffs in securing
Randall to thebed, so that Randall would have plenty of room
in which to move about during hia sleep* He will state that
he was present when the written statement was taken by Hanson
from Randall* that the same was given freely and voluntarily,
and with every apparent desire to cooperate, that no duress was
employed in obtaining this statement* end that no form of
intimidation was employed* He will state that Randall read
the statement after it was written* attested to its aoeuraoy
and correctness* and then freely and voluntarily signed same,
after having been advised that the admissions oontainad therein
oould bo used against him*

He will state that on January 24 the Agents reesived
information to the effeet that a strange airplane had landed in
the Everglades* sarrying tpro strange men heavily armed) that
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he, together with Hanson, Ketcalf end Tollett, proceeded to the
Evergladec to make the investigation, fearing raid parties wight
be Karpis and Campbell; that before leaving said Agents removed
from the oloset the arms which were in cases, no exposure being
given to any arms exoept the gun which Jones w^s to use; that
this was a 361 ealiber rifle whioh had been oonfisoated from
Russell Gibson in Chicago only a few days earlier (January 8)
and that he wanted to be sure that it was in good working order
before taking it with him; that he had no intention of intimi-
dating Randall or putting him in fear by suoh oonduct.



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

\

TDQrRCL

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR .

I endeavored to get in touch with Mr. Stanley
<^tJarroll of theHJfiiversal News Service this morning and ascertained

that he would be out of the city over the weekend.

However, MrT*t5ougherty communicated with the
office and stated that he was instructed to prepare a follow-up
story and was furnished with the necessary data. Mr* Dougherty
stated that he wanted to express his sincere thanks for the
information furnished to him and that he would have a story in
Sunday's paper.

Respectfully,

T* D* Quinn.
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April 30, 1936

Mr. Rhea Whitley,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
D. f. Department of Justice,
607 0. 6. .ourt House, Foley Square,
Be* Tork, Be* York.

Dear Sirs

Kindly refer to the Bureau's letter of March
16, 1936, pertaining to the request of the Be* fork City
Police Department for a photographic copy of the mutilated
flnf f rtipe of Killian Elnej^Soad, and advise. qbother you
hare had an opportunity of discussing this natter with a
representative of the Be* lork Police Department.

Very truly yours.

r\

;

* T - —

John Edt:ar Hoover,
Director.
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TELETYPE

DECODED C0F7

10-20 HI NSFBI DENVER

DIRECTOR

SACS EL PASO CHICAGO CLEVELAND PORTLAND CINCINNATI

PHONE. BREKID. REFERENCE TELETYPE OF EL PASO KAY FIRST AND DIRECTOR

TWO. I ARTIES IDENTIFIED AT LAJUNTA COLORADO AS CECI1&MC CULLOM ALLEGED

SALESMAN FOR AIRPLANE FACTORY TROfr OHIO FORMER RESIDENT LAJUNTA NOW EVEEET?

.

WASilNGTON AND WELLINGTON \/DOW, %ILOT, RESIDENT OF ; WENATCHEE WASHINGTON
fl -***i>iw

I

-CLAIMED LEFT EVERETT LAST SATURDAY EN ROUTE TROY OHIO, ARRIVED LAJUNTA

MONDAY. THE FOUR KEN WITH DOW AT PUEBLO WEDNESDAY WERE LOCAL LAJUNTA

RESIDENTS «ND RETURNED THERE WITH HIM. MC CULLOM AND* DOW LEFT LAJUNTA

WEDNESDAY CLAIMING EN ROUTE TROY, OHIO. .

BROWN

2ND *

- * ** f

OK FBI WASilNGTON D C WCS
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Time - 9*45 A.M.

MEMORAKIUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Res Bremer Case.

Mr. Haiku . ..

Mr. TtUn
Mr.

CWof CJerk ...

Mr. CMC*

lir. C«*»y ....

Mr. Mffirlf .

Mr. Epr
Mr. ForworUi

Mr. (Urb* ....

Mr. ^oMpk

Mr

Mr

Mr. Queoy

Mr. *cM14er

Mr. T

/-

KHtk/
TrT -"/

During & telephonic conversation which I had with SAC Rich-
ond at the Trenton 0: fice, he mentioned the forthcoming trial of the
above matter .at Florida in connection with which the U. S. Marshal has
been serving (subpoenas in that vicinity. He said the U. S. Marshal has
served all or the subpoenas exaept one subpoena duces tecum for Daniel
Francis MToung, co-owner of thelDanmore Hotel, which subpoena is issued
for hisfbringing certain records of the hotel. In this connection, Mr.
Richmond said Hr. Young is reported to be in Philadelphia, Pe nsylvania
where he is in a hospital about to undergo an operation. However, Mr.

William A.IHorley is the other co-owner of this hotel, end it occurred
to Hr. Richmond this matter ought to be brought to the attention of Mr.
Barlow in the Department so that he might decide what he wrnts to do
under these circumstances.

This information is being incorporated in a letter to the
Bureau with a copy for the Philadelphia Office asking that office to
determine the present condition of Mr. Young and what the facts are in
this matter.

Mj. IWy
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Offu. of Director

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE •r.

i\J
' Record of Telephone Call of Visitor.

Details:

Inquired if the Director was expected back today
and was informed that he was not expected. He stated
he was calling with regard to getting an interview
with Llr. Hoover on the Karpis case. I suggested that
he might wish to talk with Mr. Quinn, but he stated he

had already talked with him, and that he would call,

back tomorrow to see if the Director had returned, cek

REOORD9D
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Special Agent In Charge,
FeeLeooTllle, Florida.

iv-ar Eirt

3L5 ‘ Bo*t Office Bull cine,
Kr* Orle i< c, i.e*

key £, ,

fes KriiD.A ^
^7 Forjpour infojsiation, plea no b^adrlsed that on the eftsmoon of l»y 1,

^ /*33C # UtIo l^rplS) with tliuaei, Frod^'lfa.ntar, with •liases, end m.?nn ccr»T>pr3on,
v, *!'« •p-.whonfiod rt an aperient located et 3343 CcjjfT Strooi , Bstr Orleans, tc. (

' tfiic'- sportrent »es rented under the nc&e of SdjffisS?!lfc£8 by Fred Hunter, ejk"

bis personal effects wan found a aatiorancun book containing tbs foUwrlnc
eddrcBsoo:

r~
\

\ I

. * >

SfV
«a tfarrcr^vi.eriJisc Cl;-b, P, 0* Be:. 14U, «rlerdo, Florid i

.

//orf Bur, lolodV L-t., Con jutvsio* JPsjcac,

A ihndowieuS Kite Club, Sen Antonio, Taxes*
_ XHivereide Guidons, IOC W* Houston Et*, Son Antonio, Taxes*
'S'linioln Club, Lincoln .*«,, Trnpe, FIs,
^er.fi.ta JMuca, 1G~1 hebrr.sift, T»-;ifc, Kle,
A'AWilo Ci.fo, IClt 14th Are*, Tenon* Fla,SH i bo;.- Ci.fe. 913 Bcbrar.k*. 4 ?a«, Ttric, Fie*
/rb;5clpi Piece, 1, Ih’osdwey end 7th Its*, Tcjeoc, Fla.
^Clyupic Cigtr Store, £01 X* *'ass St*, Tampe^ Fie*

F"
Euni. r contend* t^-ut during rocent noathe. ho hoe bear ec.1 »mn for *xriy

t- Oo^rfxny -.1 Mcron, Ctiv, sell Inc die, to gesbllng houses, on that tha r-fceva

addresses, with the sxoeption of Ses sarxen, Orlando, Floride, end the Cljnspic

Clvrr Store, SOI X* ftita, Ter'.jtt, lie*, an sctuelly called on by him for this
purpose durlnc e recent Visit to Florida*

In salts of Ruxter’s contention, It is bcllrre. edriseble to conduct the
neoessery lorssti^tlcn at these addressee, with tbs idee la Kind that these
nieces night ht.yg been contacts for Kerpls end Hunter, and possibly future aon-

tr.cts for BubJect-Cajapball, atlU at largo* The extent Of tbs Investigation at

these neirts lo, oT cures, be In- left to your discretion*

The Ben Ai>i^.i& eat Cleveland Office? ere being furdehed oo^ios of 13: la

letter rith the request that the necessary invest igetlon be conducted la tLa is—
respective districts*

. / / // / *7

EBOOKDED l~? JU~ JLLL-ZZ.

—

/c>7 tr-l> ycura,
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Mr. Nathan ...

Mr. Tolatra—
Mr. Baughm*^

Chief Oerk ...

Mr. Clegg

Mr. Coffey ...

Mr, Eda-ard*

Mr. Egan .....

Mr. Fonrortb

Mr. Earbo ...

Mr. doaeph ..

Mr. Keith

^
Mr. I/ster

Mr, Quinn . .

.

' iMx. Schiller

I^c.Tracy

* GttSihj

FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE L PASO 00711 MAY 1 1936 4 5-45 JFM; '

DIRECTOR, SACS CHICAGO CLEVELAND.

PHONE. BREKID. MEXICAN MILITARY AUTHORITIES, CHIHUAHUA CITY, HOLD-

ING WACO' PLANE^LICENSE M NC 1524$, COLOR GREY, VITH BROAD DARK BLUE

STRIPE. TWO MEN LANDED THERE YESTERDAY IN SAME GIVING NAMES OF

WELLINGTON IdaWSON AND MARVIN C.\ BOWERS, NO MONEY AND NO CREDENTIALS.

CLAIM THEY WERE FROM OHIO GOING TO SAN FRANCISCO. ONE OF THEM ES-

CAPED • Cju^ji, eUocVt
,
k ,

s/1/2
'r.J_

"V THIS PUNE FIRST APPEARED U JUNTA, COLORADO, APRIL 29, SECURING
1,11 - — 1

0 ; GAS. UNDED AT PUEBLO, COLORADO, ELEVEN AM APRIL 29 WITH FIVE MEN,

f TWO OF WHOM REGISTERED AS ¥• DOW tfASHINGTON AND OTHER SIGNATURE ILLEG-

4
Q IBLE. ALL FIVE DEPARTED EARLY AFTERNOON APRIL 29. PUNE LANDED THAT

NIGHT ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO, WITH TWO MEN GIVING NAMES OF HARRy1j>0UNS ANr

I MC CULLUM. AT THAT PUCE CLAIMED- THEY WERE FROM OHIO ENROUTE TO SAN

FRANCISCO
RECORDED 4 INDEXED

THE TWO MEN WHO UNDED AT AC H* CH.CHIHUAHU^CJTY,.arOescrTbeO J
r. . <;b v

;
;

FOLLOWS, NUMBER ONE, FIVE FT, SEVEN OR EIGHT INCHE$#^DIl|W33yjHJ>»

LIGHT COMPLEXION. NUMBER TWO, FIVE FEET ELEVEN kNCHESy
'^NOACEV HEA

SET, GREY TROUSERS, ZIPPER JACKET,
jy^y q

IT ^ FILE

DON IdAVIS, MANAGER, VARNEY AIRLINE AIRPORT AT PUEBLO^COLORADO,

CONVERSED WITH PARTIES AND REQUESTED INFORMATION WHETHER dt'»OT HE
' «*•.’««» 'ri

4 **• •
*

SHOULD END fi. REPORT TO AIRPORT EL PASO IN ORDER TO. FACILITATE THEIR
- - - - ' io—



-—, y -
,
—— - —... » - » r- - *- » -,r "« •* ••<?» tJ*~ {*.* '**" ~ *

CAty GET NO DESCP TPTION SO FAR OF THREE MEN «HO DEPARTED FROM PLANE
/

'
>;

..BETVELif PUEBLO, COLORADO, AND ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO* PLANE UPON LANDING

AT CHIHUAHUA CITY HAD WHXL^X WHEEL FENDERS DENTED AS THO IT HAD MADE A

LANDING IN ROUGH TERRITORY. MILITARY AUTHORITIES AT CHIHUAHUA CITY ADZ

;

XXXXX ADVISE MEXICO CITY STATED SHERIFF FROM PORTLAND OREGON IS ENROUTE

BY PLANE TO INVESTIGATE* POSSIBLY THREE MEN WHO DISAPPEARED MIGHT BE

KarPi8 AND ASSOCIATES.

SUGGEST DENVER MAKE IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION AIRPORTS LA JUNTA AND

VARNEY AIRPORT, PUEBLO* INTERVIEW AT LATER PLACE DON DAVIS, MANAGER.

BUREAU REQUESTED ADVISE IMMEDIATELY REGISTRATION RECORD WACO

PLAN^LICEfESE NC 15246 CARVING JACOBS MOTOR. FOR BENEFIT OF THOSE ON

LINE, DENVER HAS RECD THIS MSGE.

ALIASES SO FAR KNOWN TO HAVE BEEN USED BY TWO MEN AT CHIHUAHUA CITY

ARE AT ROSWELL HARRY DOUNS AND MC CULLUM, AT CHIHUAHUA CITY, WELLINGTON

DAWSON AND MARVIN C. BOWERS, AT PUEBLO, V. DOW WASHINGTON AND ILLEGILE
I

NAME. POSSIBLY BUREAU WILL DE5IRE QUERY PORTLAND RE ALLEGED E DEPARTUR

OF SHERIFF FROM THAT PLACE AND ASCERTAIN CAUSE. PLANE IS BRAND NEW WAC

AND MEN CLAIM PURCHASED SAM E APRIL 20 WHILE AT ROSWELL AND PUEBLO

MADE INQUIRIES ABOUT GETTING INTO OLD MEXIC AND WHETHER CLEARANCE FOR
4

PLANE WAS NECESSARY BUT WHEN APPREHENDED CLAIMED THEY WERE LOST.

CORRECTION PLANE FIRST APPEARED AT PUEBLO, COLO AND ALL FIVE MEN

DEPARTED FROM THERE AND SHOWED UP AT LA JUNTA, COLO THEN LEFT LA M

JUNTA FOR ROSWELL, N..M. INSTEAD OF AS STATED ABOVE.

COLVIN
**

END \ *

ACK AS CALLED

CHICAGO OK FGI CHICAGO LEM

CLEVELAND OK FBI CLEVELAND EJW /

WASGINGTON OK FBI WASHINGTON MCG
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

7-576
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. MAI 2, 1936

Transmit the following message to:

- 5 / ip - i I II

3

keboRijKD

''el PASO
^DENVER
''POhTLAHD

’'CHICAGO

'CLEVELAND
•cncumAH

(Conference Call)

/V

BR£t£!>< REFER TELETYPE OF EL PASO MAX 1, 1936, LICENSE M 1C 15246

ON PACO PLANE ISSUED TO C. V. MoCOLUJM, 1528 PEST JACKSON STREET,

6POKANE,_PASHINGT08 . NcCOLLUM BOLDS AMATEUR PILOT LICENSE MO.

34300. McCOLLOM BORN BEVOL, OKLAHOMA, MARCH 16, 1911, HEIGHT

175, HEIGHT 6 FEET, HAIR DARK BROUN, EXES BLUE. PHOTO AVAILABLE.

8KKRIFF CRISP SOI 0? EL PASO MADE TELEGRAPHIC INQUIRY REGARDING THIS

PLANE LAST NIGHT. C. T. ROTTKR, 1915 CRESCEIT DRIVE, SEATTLE,

PASHINGTON, HOLDS LIEN Of! SAID PLANE.

HOOVER

(t

^ N*thra -

V

p Mr. To>*v

i M; J’eor

-

1 OiefOter*.

M- cu?:?

Mr. Cr^«v ... ....

Mr. Ef.vr&rils

Kr E^»ji

i >'r r^TTa arili

?.ir. Letter

M:. Qtilr.n—
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(

Post Office Box #2344,
Boston, Jaesnchusetts*

'iey 4, 1S06.

Special Agent In Cbr.r^e

,

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma*

Dear Sir: Be: B’T'iCID.

Heference ie mede to Bureau letter of April 2B, 1936,
adcress d to the j.hordeen Office, itb copy to all field offices,
which le'ter requests a e'.ec'c of the files of ar.y unsolved bonk
robbery^*:. see under investic tion by Bureau Offioes in which new
end uncut currency constituted e part of the loot*

A check of the tank robbery cases pending in the
Boston Office does not reveal the theft of any sueh currency as
described in the Bureau letter*

(

cc - Bureau
cc - Cinn.
cc - Chicago
:;ck:s>l

/ ?ery truly youre.

C* 0* UcXEAR,
Special Agent in Charge*

V
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V £

FHON%\MCCOLLUM FORMERLY RESIDED AT IA JUNTA COLORADO AND THAT THE

THREE MISSING PERSONS WHO WERE SEEN IN PLANE AT PUEBLO WERE FRIBTOS

OF HIS FROM LA JUNTA WHOM HE WAS TAKING ON JOY RIDE. MILITARY

AUTHORITIES AT JUAREZ ARE ARRANGING TO TRY TO BRING BOTH MEN TO

CHIHUAHUA TO JUAREZ AND TO SEND ME THEIR FINGERPRINTS PICTURES AND

HANDWRITING

COLVIN

END

THIS INFORMATION WAS GIVEN AT THE TIME A CONFERENCE MESSAGE WAS SENT FRCti

THE BUREAU WITH REGARD TO MEN HELD BY MEXICAN AUTHORITIES TRAVELING IN



^

^

. «- J.

FBI DETROIT

DIRECTOR

4-17-36

TELETYPE

DECODED COPY

4-28-36 12-16 Alt

j

PHONE. BRSKID. SiERIFF WILLARD WELSH, SAULT STE. MARIS, MICHIGAN JUST AIJ

BY LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE THAT RELIABLE CITIZEN HAD BY PHOTOGRAPH IDENTI!

ALVIN KARPIS AS HAVING BEEN IN SAULT 3TE MARIE FOR THE PAST

NAME OF JERRY
0
THOMAS ACCOMPANIED BY INDIVIDUAL NAMED JACK^aHTH DESCRIBED S

DAYS UNDER

Mr. Nathan

Mr. Tel*on

Mr. Bragiuman

Chief Clerk

Mr. CKegf

Mr. Coffey

Mr. Edward*

Mr. Foxwvrth

Mr. Htrbo

Mr. Joeeph

Mr. Keith ....

Mr. L—tor

Hr. Trmcy

FEET, ONE HUNDREDJFIFTY POUNDS, HATCHET FACE, SQUARE JAW, PLEASANT TALKER. P ^

THESE INDIVIDUALS HAD f CALLED AT LOCAL POST OFFICE FOR MAIL GENERAL DELIVERY FROM^ ^

TOLEDO AND CLEVELAND OHIO THOMAS REMAINS IN BACKGROUND NEVER APPEARING AT GENERAL
,

o
DELIVERY WINDOW, CAR DRIVEN BY THESE MEN NOT YET VIEWED BUT BELIEVED TO BE A O Q
FORD COACH OR SEDAN, ROBINS EGG BLUE IN COLOR LICENSE NUMBER UNKNOWN. JACK aim ^

io
SEEN AT SAULT STE MARIE AS LATE AS THIS AVTERNLON, THESE TWO INDIVIDUALS STAY ^ c

r FULTZ AAT A SPORTING H0U3 AND CONTACTING A GIRL BY THE NAME OF CECI PROSTITUTE. Jj fn
1

INFORMATION IS THAT THESE SAME TWO INDIVIDUALS WERE AT SAULT STE MARIE LAST FALL FO^

ABOUT A WEEK, INDIVIDUAL WHO IDENTIFIES THOMAS AS KARPIS STATES THAT GENERAL DES*- S «

CRIPTION FITS ACCURATELY EXCEPT THAT THOMAS IS A LITTLE FLESHIER THAN PHOTOGRAPH ^ §
- e-

**

OF ALVIN KARPIS. SPECIAL AGENTS MATNEY AND OLSON LEAVING IMMEDIATELY BY AUTOMOBILE g £
'

, OO
FOR SAULT STE. MARIS AND BY DRIVING ALL NIGHT WILL ARRIVE THERE AROUND SIGHT AM g ^

cs g
THIS MORNING. ENDEAVORED TO CALL SAC CONNELLEY AT CHICAGO, CLEVELAND AND CINCINNATI^ g

* £? 8
WITHOUT RESULTS. IN VIEW OF THIS SITUATION AM NOT PROCEEDING TO NATIONAL GUARD U a

RANGE, ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN TOMORROW FOR FIRS ARMS TRAINING AS BUREAU PREVIOUSLY

ADVISED YESTERDAY.

REINBCKE.

OK FBI V.ASHINGTON DC WCS

MAY 9 iSjg

r^hL-_UJl7-

J

FEDERAL BUfcFAll OF '•vf STIGAHON

APR. 29 1936 -m.
j

u. $. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
j
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

KRM.-TD

^eberal ^Bureau of (Snfrssitgaiitm

Jl. department of ^Justice

^Naefjtngton, d* <C.

April 27, 1956

r

/a

/:

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Motion to Suppress Statements
of Joseph BvfAdams and Henry
"DukeVJjgndall

.

Please be informed that the motion in this matter came c*r

a hearing on Saturday, April 25, 1956 before Judge A. V. Long at Miami,
Florid^. After the motion ad the answer thereto had been read, the
Court stated that while the motion to suppress was properly brought,
it should be heard before the Judge who is to hear_the -actual frHffl

,
of

As the case against 13am_s ahd~RandaH» He stated that this, is a matter of
w

evidence; that all of~ the evidence in the case should be considered by
one Judge and that he would not take it upon himself to bind the conduct
of the trial Judge by any decision which he might make prior to the
actual trial of the case. Mr. Valter L. Barlow, Special Assistant to the
Attorney General, advised the Court that he had made an extensive search
for authorities on the subject of suppression of statements and had found
that there had never been a case decided in the United States bearing upon
a situation similar to this. He stated, however, that the English
decisions indicate the motion to suppress will lie, but that it is in the
discretion of the Court as to whether it will hear such a motion prior to
trial, or will deny the motion until it can be heard by the trial Judge.

I believe that Judge Long decided properly in this matter. If he
had decided that he was the proper party to hear such a motion before the
actual trial in the matter, a precedent would have been established which
would have made it necessary for Agents to travel all over the country in
answer to such a motion in any case in which the. defense. had_made.J^jaotion

MAyTml KECOnDEO & INDEXED
-J.

7 '
- ////£

Hirtl y ifb&ge Long stated that this case will be heard by Judge Ackerman,
who will be in Miami, Florida an May 18, 1956 and Judge Long Indicated
that this matter would probably come on for a hearing on that date.
Nothing definite, however, has been decided and I will keep in close
touch with Mr. Barlow, so that our Agents can be informed as to the time
they will have to be present for a hearing apn these motions. I might

_

''J - 1 -suggest that it is quite possible these motions will not be heard prior
to the trial, but that they may be heard on the collateral hearing -during

—

the course of the trial, at which time the jury is excluded and the Judge
then decides upon the admissibility of the statements after hearing the
evidence produced by both sides. Such was the situation during the course

<1 V
! n

7
</

V



Memo, for the Director 4-27-56- 2

of the first Bremer trial In St. Paul, when the defense alleged that the
statements made by Jiimnie^Wllson were of an Involuntary character and
were obtained through force and violence. You will recall that the Court
in that Instance was highly indignant over such allegations made by the
defense and was completely satisfied that the statements of Wilson were of
a voluntary character and, therefore, admitted them to the jury.

The allegations of Bart A. Riley, attorney for the defendants, with
regard to the conduct of Agents in extorting a statement from Randall, were
very strongly worded and he went so far as to allege that the Agents used
inquisit^ial methods. I was somewhat disturbed over the language used in
these allegations, fearing that the reaction upon the public would be highly
unfavorable to the Bureau. It is interesting to note, however, that news-
paper articles relating the facts concerning this motion have disregarded
the strong language used by Riley and have given a very fair disclosure of
the incident. In connection with this matter, I am attaching hereto a
clipping from th§Miami Daily News, dated April 25, 1956. It will be
interesting for you to note that the earlier edition of this paper carried
the same item on the frong page as headlines.

Respectfully,

K.R.McIntire
^
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KEMsTD

PERSONAL AND CONFI[J^TIAL April 27, 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Motion to Suppress Statements
of Joseph H. Adams and Henry
"Duke" Randall.

I wish to confidentially advise you that Ur. Walter L. Barlow,
Special Assistant to the Attorney General, has furnished me the follow-
ing information - that on Saturday afternoon, April 25, 1956, he
entertained Bart Riley, Attorney for Adams and Randall, end Judge A. V.
Long in his hotel room; that Riley and Long proceeded to become highly
intoxicated, as a result of which it was necessary for Mr. Barlow to
arrange to get the Judge out of the hotel and to his home- without anyone
knowing of his condition. It was also necessary for Mr. Barlow to call
Mr. Riley* 8 wife and have Riley taken to his home because of his condition.
Mr. Barlow has informed me that prior to the said parties becoming so
thoroughly Intoxicated, they discussed the merits of the motions made by
Hr. Riley to suppress the statements of Adams and Randall, et which time
the Judge told Riley something to this effect -

"Riley, I have known you for a good many years.
I have learned to admire and respect you and I
really love you, but your motion was very poorly
taken".

At that time, the Judge told Riley that his only allegation of any sii>-

stance was that "Duke" Randall had been illegally held by the Agents and
that that alone was not conclusive of the involuntary character of
Randall* s statements and that if he had nothing more upon which to stand,
the statements would certainly be admissible. Mr. Barlow informed me
that the Judge went on to elaborate upon the law and gave a very strong
indication that upon a satisfactory showing on the part of the Government
that no force had been used by the Agents, the statements of Randall
would be admissible in spite of his not having been taken before a
Committing Magistrate.

K. R. Mclntire

//
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(
^3a»I]mglmt, JB. <ZL

May 2, 1936

>

With reference to the teletype message of Special
/gent in Charge Colvin, El Paso, Texas, on May 1, 1936, with
regard to the^Pado^plane , License J*_ JiC^.15246, this will advise
that I learned through the Washington Field Office that the
above license was issued to C. W^fofcCollum, 1528 West Jackson
Street, Spokane, Washington. McCollum holds an amateur pilot
license, No. 34300. He was born at Devol, Oklahoma, March
16, 1911, and the records of the Department of Commerce,
BureauV Aeronautics, disclose that he is described as
follows:

-
Weight, 175 pounds; height, 6 feet; hair, dark

brown, and eyes, blue. A photograph of McCollum is available
in tike Department of Commerce files.

Inquiry at the Bureau of Aeronautics disclosed
that Mr. Criisp Sox, Sheriff of El Paso, Texas, on the night
of May 1,-19$6, made a telegraphic inquiry of the Department
of Commeme* concerning this plane, the inquiry being much
the sem^ks'Hhat which the Bureau had made.

- - • - - - ;
. _ ,.*•

. __ ,r
» The records of the Department of Commerce further

disclose "that^C. T^P.otter, 1915 Crescent Drive, Seattle,
-Washington*-heids a lien on«.said plane.

- This information has been furnished by teletype
" medfcage tcrthe Et-Paso, Denver , Portland, Chicago, Cleveland,
*• end*-Cincinnati Offices.

recorded nr
* „l7

INDEXED
~T~

Fi

£2 {,-. 111/3

1536 .



JOHN EBGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

TDQjRCL

Jjeberal ^Bureau of ^ttfositgaium

^Brpnrfutent of ||i«itcc

pJaalpngion, JL <E.

May 2, 1936.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON.

Mr. Francis Connors called this morning and

stated that as a sidelight of the Karpis Casa^end as more or
less of a joke, he called MrVlLldrich of tti^Post Office
Department and wanted to know if the Post Office pepartment
would pay to the Director the (2,000 outstanding^eward for
the apprehension of Karpis, whereupon Mr. Aldrich said, "Mo";
«*t the Director was merely doing his duty and that there
was a law prohibiting Government officials from accepting
rewards.

c

5S

C

K

I

\

A

V

V
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Jfelteral bureau of ^nbcsfigation X

II. JS. Jbjjarhncui of 3usficc

607 U. S. Court House

JBDsEL Foley Square
7-120 Hew York, N. Y. May 4, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
IVashinrton, D. C.

Re? BREKID

\
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of April 28, 1936
rclativeltto the number of\reward notices needed by this office for
circularization in the above entitled case.

9

Circularization will be made as set forth in this
letter and arrangements with the different concerns for such cir-
cularization will also be set out. It is presumed that it is still
the desire of the Bureau to forward the reward circulars of subject
Harry Campbell to the types of concerns listed below. At the time
the arrangements were made, the reward circulars of both Harpis and
Campbell were to be forwarded. Since Rarpis has been apprehended,
only the reward circulars on Ca>bell will be forwarded. The New
York Office has made arrangements to distribute these circulars as
set forth below, and in some instances the reward circulars have al-
ready been forwarded.

1. Regular mailing list of the New York Office, which
includes postmasters, chiefs of police, newspapers,
railroads, banks, hotels, etc. These have been for-
warded. 3,600

2.

\ Bus stations. Circulars have already been forwarded
\ to the bus stations according to the list as it ap-
poars in Exhibit WFW in New York file ^66-6050. 65

DESTROY EL>

- ? b MM 24 li»i*

3. / Toll bridges . These circulars were addressed by the
ilew York office according to the list as it appears
on page 35 in New York file j£66-6Q5C. Several cir- _

i[n t ri

culars were sent to each branch# /-n ^

j

_ i ftp * I

i

1

..if .. (2 ]( l/'O !

4# j Tailors. Circulars will be addressed by the New ^,7 I

/ York Office and sent to all tailors in the New York *0AT»<r?

Office territory as they appear on a list. Which,wHH?B . y . I

be secured from j£r# H. B. Livesey, Jr., Secretary of
- M |

the National Association of Uerchant Tailors/of
ioa, 400 Iladison Avenue, New York' "C it
will lend the New York Office his lis

ilors/of AjaelS-

MAY 8 1S3P

>n 735. £

to



Director
7-120
£-•1-36

5.

6.

,1

A list of airports in the New York Offioe
territory has been seoured and reward cir-
culars will be forwarded to then by the New
York Office#

The reward circulars on subject Campbell will
be forwarded to stations handling Continental
Oil Company products throughout the States of
New York and Connecticut, according to a list
now in the possession of the New York Office
which was secured from Hr* II. M. Andrews of
the Continental Oil Company, 60 East 42nd
Street, New York City.

Touri6t camps# Circulars will be forwarded to

( tourist canps in the Hew York Office territory
according to a list in the possession of the
New York Offioe.

8#l Standard Oil Conpany . Arrangements have been

| made through Hr# G. A. Perryman, Room 1218,
26 ^roadway, New York City, for distribution
of circulars to stations of the Standard Oil
Company. Hr. Perryman was advised that the
circulars would be placed in 9-|" z white
envelopes and that the same could be addressed
and mailed without postage# Hr# Perryman sug-
gested that the specified number of circulars
be forwarded to the branch managers as listed
below, and that these branch managers will
distribute the circulars#

100

300

300

L. B. Davis, Standard Oil Company, 230 park
Avenue, New York: City.' 4,000

Sobol Brothers, 110th Street L Fifth
Avenue, New York City# 175

^ -

H. A. Howard, Standard Qil Company, 200
Genesee Building, Buffalo, N. Y# 5,000

fr

E. Orvis, Standard Oil Company, 112-8th
Street, Albany, N* Y# 4,500

C. B# Jones, Standard Oil Company, park
Square Building, Boston, Hass# 6,900

2
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Ur* Perryman advised that the above circulariza-
tion through the above branch managers will cover

the entire State of New York and the New England
States } that the Boston Office, under C. B, Jones,
handles the entire Hew England States. Sinoe it

is noted that the circularization of the stations
of the Standard Oil Company will cover the entire
State of New York and the entire New England States,
the Hew York Office suggests that the Buffalo Of-
fice stuff 5,000 x 4^” white envelopes with the
reword circulars of subject Campbell and furnish
them to Mr* H. A. Howard, Standard Oil Company,
200 Genesee Building, Buffalo, N. Y. It is also
requested that the Boston Office stuff 6,900 en-
velopes with the reward circulars of subject Camp-
bell and send them to Mr* C. B. Jones, Standard l

Oil Company, Park Square Building, Boston, Mass.
The New York Office will stuff envelopes with the
reward circulars of Campbell and furnish them to
the others on the above list*

9* I colonial 3eaoon Oil Company* Mr* A. Clark Bedford,
I 26 Broadway, New York City, advised that his com-
pany will forward circulars to all of their stations,
and requested that the specified number of circulars
be mailed to the branch managers as listed below:

Mr* E. L. Tfiehl, Colonial Beacon Oil
Company, 30 Rockefeller plaza. New York
City* *' 3,000

J. C. Richdale, Colonial Beacon Oil
Company, 378 Stuart Street, Boston, Mass* 1,500

MI** Bedford was advised that feese circulars would
be stuffed in envelopes, as menti&ied in the inter-
view with Mr* Perryman, and that the same* could be

mailed by the branch managers to their various sta-
tions without postage* Mr* Bedford advised that the
above branch managers would forward the circulars
furnished to then to stations of the Colonial Beacon
Oil company in the entire State of New York and
throughout the New England States*

The Boston Office is requested to 6tuff 1,500 white
9g** * 4^ envelopes with the reward circulars on
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subject Campbell and forward them to Ur* J. C.

Richdale, Colonial Beacon Oil Company, 378
Stuart Street, Boston, Mass. for circularization.
The Hew York Office will furnish the required
number of stuffed envelopes to Mr. E. L. Wiehl,
IJew York City.

10.

Shell Oil Company. Mr. F« ’,7. Foley, Manager of

Service Stations, 50 Y/est 50th Street, New York
City, advised that circularization of the entire
Hew England States and the State of Hew York could

^ be made by forwarding a specified number of cir-
culars to the branch managers, as listed. Mr.
Foley was advised that the reward circulars would
be placed in small white envelopes and would be
forwarded to the branch managers and that the same
could be addressed by them and distributed to their
respective stations without paying postage.

P. H. Smith, Shell Oil Company, 787 Common-
wealth Avenue, Boston, Mass. 230

%

W. L. Day, Jr., Shell Oil Company, 420
Oakland Street, Brooklyn, N. Y. 65

T. S. Marshall, Shell Oil Company, Syra-
cuse Building, Syracuse, N. Y. 75

C. L. Heath, Shell Oil Company, 57 Clin-
ton Street, Binghamton, N. Y. 35

11. The Texas Oil Company. Arrangements have been
made through Mr. M. H. Smith, of the Texas Oil
Company, 135 East 42nd Street,.New York City,
to forward circulars to all Texas stations -through-
out New York State and Connecticut. Mr. Smith
will be furnished with 5,000 envelopes and he will
address the same and return them to the New York
Office, where they will be stutffed and mailed. 5,000

*
12. Fifty reward circulars of Karjpis and Campbell

were furnished to Mr. F. J. Byrnes, Assistant
Manager, Claim Division, American Surety com-
pany, 100 Broadway, New York City, and were to
be distributed to their branch offices through-
out the State of New York. These circulars were

4
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furnished to Mr. Byrnes by Special Agent
T*. B. Iloran of the new York Office,

It is estimated that approximately 12,000

reward circulars have been forwarded to this office on subject
Campbell, and it is estimated that approximately 9,500 reward
circulars on subject Campbell should be i orwarded to this offioe

to uunjjle lu the cTrou ih ration as set forth, above in this let-
ter* The Bureau is also requested to furnish the Buffalo and

Boston Offices with sufficient reward circulars on subject Camp-
bell. so that they may furnish them to the branch managers of the
oif companies listed above herein. The Boston and Buffalo of-
fices are requested to stuff the required number of envelopes
with the reward circulars, as set forth above, and furnish them
to the branch managers as indicated. It is thought that since
the Dew York Office did this for the Boston and Buffalo Offices
in the recent oircplari zation in the Weyerhaeuser case, those
offices should do this in this case,

Ur. R. H. Lucas, General Manager of the
"Barbers’ journal", was furnished with pictures of subjects
Karpis and Campbell and information concerning them, which he
advised he would place in the May, 1936, issue of the "Barbers’
Journal", which has a circulation of 15,000. Subsequent to the
time that infoimation was received that Karpis had been appre-
hended, Agent J. B. Diokerson of this office talked to the sec-
retary of Mr. Luoas, in the latter's absence, and she advised
that the information pertaining to subjects Karpis and Campbell,
together with their pictures, had already been set up and was
ready for printing, and that she was endeavoring to have the
information concerning Karpis and his picture taken out and some
other matter substituted. It is hoped that the furnishing of
this information and the pictures to Mr. Lucas for use in the
"Barbers* Journal" meets with the approval of the Bureau.

cc: Chicago (Mr.E. J.Connelley)
Cincinnati
Boston
Buffalo

Very truly yours,

\

R. WHITLEY, JyyH,
Special Agent in Charge.

5
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April 30, 1936.

V

Time - 11:55 A.M.

A"

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer Case.

Mr. Connelley telephoned me from New Orleans and said he had
just returned from Jackson, Mississippi, where he had conferred with
Grace! Coldstein, our informant in this case. Mr. Connelley said that
after! a3|out three hours 1 questioning and conference, .she finally gave
us the exact address in New Orleans where the subjects are. He said
all they recommended to her was that we would definitely and conclusively
recommend to the United States Attorney that she and Connie! Morris would
not be prosecuted for harboring Karpis. Grace also made Mrs Connelley
promise he would not harm her family. In this regard, he said we have no
reason to harm her family, and it was ascertained during the conference
that the Post Office Inspectors, contrary to Mr. Connelley’ s instructions,
apparently went up there and interviewed Grace’s mother.

Mr. Connelley said after he returned to New Orleans this morning,
he had occasion to look the place over, which is located on a boulevard and
on a very busy corner, and there definitely is someone there. He said he
is, of course, going to make a survey of the situation and get them all in
there and then hit the place, the raid probably taking place tomorrow morning.
The place in question is the bottom floor of a three-story apartment house,
with only one apartment for a family on each floor of the building.

SAC Brantley and Agent Buchanan are now on their way to New Orleans,
and are going by Dallas and pick up Agent Hurt. With these three men, Mr.
Connelley and the 12 Agents, it is believed the situation will be very well
covered. Mr. Connelley said they are going to have to get in pretty close
for the reason that the situation of the place necessitates it. Additional
equipment is being brought by the Agents who are coming down from Dallas.
Mr. Connelley said they are going to survey the place further today, and the

Bure-iu will be kept advised of the plans and arrangements.
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FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE SALT LAKE CITY 4-23-36

DIRECTOR
~

SAC CONNELLEY CHICAGO

SAC NEW YORK

PHONE BRgSKID FBANEIE^FOSTER ORDERED RELEASED BY SPATE COURT RENO NEVADA

TODAY UPON COMPLETION HABEAS CORPUS HEARING USA RENO GOMMUNICATING TELEGRABGICAIC

IMMEDIATELY .WITH USA NEW YORK SUGGESTING RETURN OF INDICTMENT PRIOR TO FILING

FEDERAL WARRANT. ^
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DECODED TELEGRAM

h
F • J t Bl&kc
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U, S. Department of Justice
420 Post Office Building
Dallas, Texas

1 vi

BREKID BY REASON RECENT ACTIVITY THIS, TAKE NO ACTION AS TO SEARCH OR

OTHER INQUIRY WITH REFERENCE FARJvS AND BROTHERS GRACEj|>OLDSTEIN IN

VICINITY PARIS TEXAS

CLEVELAND OHIO
May Z t 1936
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CC*Bureau
Cincinnati
New Orleans
Little Rock
Oklahoma City
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

V

This case originated at CINCINNATI, OHIO. L. A. F,LENO
- 7-42-

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

REPORT MADE BY
~~

Los Angela, Calif. 6-1-36 4/8,15,16,21/3 5 T« £« Billingi Rs
title ALVIN 'KaRPIS , with aliases - FUGITIVE, I* 0.
#1218; DR. JOSEPH P.QgJRAN, with aliases -

FUGITIVE, !• 0. #1232; HAHRTCAMPBELL, with
aliases - FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1236; et al.

CHARACTER OF CASE

Kidnaping; Harboring of Fugi-
tives; Obstruction of Justice*
Rational Firearms Aet.

*

EDWARD GEORGE REISER •* victim#

j

LX

/
'tfl

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

6X
7

VJ i

I

i

#>!

lira. Carlotta M.[Lyons unknown at Hollywood
RoosoTelt Hotel, i«nd only registration found
was for a MissC.j Lyons from Boston, Mass.,
June 22, 1955. Np additional information avail<
abla at Loa Angelas regarding Mrs. Madeline
Odell. Louis Waxenburg, with aliases, unknown
to the Bunco Detail, LADD, and also at Biltmore
Hotel, Los Angeles | he is not presently regia-
tered there and no previous registrations - Jr
located. *32 Colt Automatic [Pistol #404724

'

sold at San Diego, Calif., byfcifth Street
Loan Office to L. A.kWells, but no information
secured regarding identity of Veils. Wiley
Roberts, former inmate of county jail, Tulsa,
Okla. , and acquaintance of th

^

Barker brothers
end Harry Campbell, presently residing in
Monterey lark, Calif*, and arrangements made
to eover his residence for possible eppearance
of subjects. I. O.'s on subjects Karpis and
Campbell furnished mineral springs in this
territory.

%

7—2084



Special Agent C. D. White, Los Angeles, 11-16-55;
and report of Special Agent D. P. Sullivan, Chicago,
2-17-56.

DgTAJLSt

The reference report of Special Agent 0*Mahoney requests investlgaH on
at the Hollywood Roosevelt Hotel regarding CARLOTTA M, LYCKS who registered Hudson
Convertible Coupe, motor #58242, in Ohio for 1955 under suspicious circumstances.
Mr, PAUL1ROY, Manager,] Hollywood Roosevelt Hotel, Hollywood, California, cooperated
with agent in checking the registries of the hotel for 1935 end 1936, hut no regis-
tration was located for a C&rlotta M« Lyons or a C« Jd« {Lyonsj however, on Jum 22,
1935, a MISS C, LYONS of Boston, Masaaehusetts, registered at the hotel and regained
until June 29, 1956, No other infomation was available at the hotel regardixg this
party, and she was not recalled by Mr. Roy oar the other employees of the hotel,
inquiry was made of all employees by Mr, Roy, but none of them could recall a Car-
lotta Lyons, No forwarding order was found at the hotel or at the Hollywood Sub-
station post Office for Carlotta H* Lyons or C, M« Lyons from the Hollywood Roose-
velt Hotel,

With respect to the lead set out in reference report of Special Agent
Faulkner, inquiry was made of GSGRcdi LENT, Secretary}' (MBrlshears & Company,
investments and securities, 501 Security Building, 510 south Spring Street, Los
Angeles, Calif,, who advised that cm March 25, 1936, a letter was received from
MRS. MADELINE ODELL giving her address as t/o LEO T,f SMITH, Hot Springs, N« M,

,

i»«v<ng inquiry regarding assessments am a paving bond of the City of Los Angeles
which she held, Mr, Dent advised that inquiry was mads of the Bureau of Assess-
ments where it was ascertained that the bond was number 58 covering Lot 12, Block

26, of Tract 7264, In Los Angelas, California, and that the name of the owner of

the bond was shown as Madeline Odell, but that no further information appeared in

the records of the Bureau of Assessments, Mr. Dent exhibited to agent the file on
this matter, including a aopy of their reply of recent date to Madeline Odell, and

It was found that no information of value looking to the location of Madelinqfbdcll

was contained in said file.

:
... It will be noted in reference report of Special A^ent Dorwart that LOUIS
1AX3TBORO, alias JSf KH\ alias HARRYVfISHERD, jalias GECROE EGBERT, and other aliases,

was known to bo a former pal of WILLIAM HIACSR hSEAJD and a known contact of confidence

men on the West Coast, and further that he is; reported as residing at the Biltmore
Hotel in Los Angeles. Agent made Inquiry the captain end all officers assigned to

the Bunco Detail of the Los Angeles Police Department and none of them had any in-

formation regarding Louie faxenburg with aliases, A record was found on Waxenburg

at tha Bureau of Identification, Los Angeles Police Department, where it was reported

that Waxenburg, according to a circular issuad by Dougherty* • Deteotive Bureau and

Military Police, 51 Broadway, New York City, under date of .November 8, 1915, was

wanted by the New Toxic City Police Department for bond Jumping and grand larceny, aid

e reward of $500,00 was offered for hie apprehension. This information was found on



* fingerprint card received from San
which showed Waxenburg* s fingerprint

was found on the fingerprint card of

Inquiry was made of 1DV1BD
has cooperated on numerous occasions
that Waxenburg was unknown to him, and after checking the registries of the hotel he
advised that Waxenburg was not presently registered at the hotel and no record of a
past registration could be found. Waxenburg* s name and various aliases were supplied
to Mr. Robinson, as well as to the Captain of the Bunco Detail of the Los Angeles
Police Department, aid they advised that they would eonmunleate with this office In
the event information was secured regarding Waxenburg.

The reference report of Special Agent C. D. White reporta investigation
eonduoted regarding the sale of *52 Calibre Automatic Colt Pistol #404784, which Is
referred to in the report of Special Agent Lee ?• Malone, Hew York City, dated
4-12-55. Agent White* s report states that this gun was sold or sent to the Fifth
Street Loan offioe at San Diego, California.

Special Agent I. G. O’Brien of this office contacted R. FLUSCHMAK, 684
Fifth Avenue, Sen Diego, California, who is the present owner of the Fifth Street
Loan Office, and waa informed that all aalea were kept in a regular record book.
This reoord book was examined and it was ascertained that the gun in question was
sold on April 1, 1922, to L. A. WBLLS of 760 Fifth Avsnus, San Diego, Calif. Walls*

description was given aa 84 ysars of age, 5* 8** tall, white reoe, medium complexion,

and a garage man by occupation. The sale waa made by CHARLES' WEINBERG who was owner
of the store at that time. Mr. Weinberg, who resides at 1449 Fourth Xvenuo, San
Diego, advised Agent O’Brien that ha eould not recall L. A. Wells, nor could hs give

any further information regarding him. The records of the San Diego Police Depart-
ment and Sheriff’s Office were clacked and failed to reveal any lnfcarimtlon regarding
Wells. The address of 760 Fifth Avenue is occupied by an old hotel which is now
patronised by colored people. Inquiry was made of the manager and several o$the
patrons without securing any information regarding Welle.

The report of Special Agent D. P. Sullivan, Chicago, dated 8-17-56,reports
that WHEY ROBERTS, who resides at 460 Bast Slst Street, Los Angeles, was a former
Inmats of the County Jail at Tulsa, Oklahoma, and la an acquaintance of the Barker
brothers as well se HARRY CAMPBELL, lfr. J. W. PATTERSON, Carrier, Poet Offioe Sub-
station K, 1046 Bast Vernon Avenue, advised that Wiley Roberts and his family, •on-
elating of his wife and two or threo small children, resided for s period of two or
three months at 415 Bast 51st Street, end that a forwarding order was left for 422-B
Bast Newark Street, Monterey Park, California. Patterson was unable to rec&l any
visitors the Roberts family might have had, and be eould not recall that any out-of-
state automobiles were parked at this residence during the time the Roberts lived
there.

Franelsoo (#24583) dated December 14, 1916, end
classification as 1 B 00 17

17 R 00 17. No description
Waxenburg.

ROBINSON, Assistant Manager, feiltmore Hotel, who
in the past *lth this office/ and ha advised

«5-



D. D. SIBAERAL, Carrier of Mail at Montaray Park, California, advised that

Vllay Bobarts rasldes at 440 East Newaark Straat, haring moved from the ahora addraaa
reoeatly, He eould furnish no information regarding mail raoelred by the Bobarts,
nor eould ha adriee as to whether they had had rialtora recently* Then questioned
regarding the character of people in the neighborhood of the Bobarts residence, Mr.
Sunmeral adrised that it is a rather poor neighborhood and he eould not adriae at
that time as to the reliability of any parties in that rleinlty. Hi stated that if
he were contacted at a later date he would endearor to secure information regarding
soma of the neighbors who might be in a position to watch the Bobarts residenee.
Identification Orders on subjects KAHPIS and CAMPBELL were furnished Mr, Susmeral
and he advised that he would elosaly observe the Boberts residenee eaeh day aid would
immediately telephone this office in the event strangers were found to be vid ting
there, or is the event automobiles witij6ut-of-state licenses were found to be parked
at this address, > .

.-•••

Identification orders on subjects Karpis and Campbell have been furnished
the managers of the following mineral springs located in this territory:-

\l‘ Hatillja Hot Springs}
- I Soboba Hot Springs; and

/f
\ Oilman Hot Springs,

* f
^

The manager of eaeh of these establishments advised that no one resembling Karpie or
Campbell had bean a patron reoently. Identification Orders will be furnished the
remaining hot springs and mineral bath* in this territory in the near future.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS 1

THE SAN IRANCISCO OFFICE, at Sacramento, Calif,, will ascertain through
the Division of Motor Yehicles whether Hudson Convertible Coups, motor #58248, has
bean registered in California for the year 1936 to Carlotta M, Lyons or to any
t)ther party. Till also ascertain whether a non-resident permit was issued during
1935 or 1936 for this automobile, and if so, will secure all information which might
be helpful in locating Carlotta M* Lyons in order that aha might be interviewed in
accordance with the reference report of Special Agent T, B. O’Mahoney, Cleveland,
dated 5-10-36, a aopy of which ie being forwarded herewith to the Sen Francisco
offlee for its information in carrying out this lead. •

T . „ - v* • t

TOE BET YORK CITY OFFICE , at Haw York City, will endeavor to aeoura in-

formation through the Bureau of Identification regarding Loula Vaxenburg,with aliases,

in order that he night be located, it being noted that ha la a contact for ccnfidencc
nan and a fonasr pal of William Elmar Mead, $

f

IKE LOS ANGELES OFFICE, at Monterey Park, Calif., will contact D. D. Sum-

neral, mall carrier, and secure the name of a reliable party in tbs vicinity of 440
East Newmaxk Street who ean be approached for the purpose of keeping a watch on the

residenee of Vlley Bobarts, a possible contact of subjects Karpls and Campbell,

FENDING.



DECODED TELETYPE

FBI CLEVELAND 5/3/36 8:20 P.M. EST JJO

SAC OKLAHOMA CITY

PHONE BREKID. DISCONTINUE INVESTIGATION AT THE STATE PENITENTIARY

AT KcALESTER SEEKING IDENTIFICATION OF TOMMY. THIS PARTY NOV*' IDENT-

IFIEdILS SAM/jpOKER. SECURE IMMEDIATELY AT McALESTER FORWARDING

AIR MAIL CLEVELAND PHOTOGRAPH OF SAM CARSON WHO WAS INCARCERATED

THERE FOR BANK ROBBERY.

MAC FARLAND

CC-Bureau
Chicago
St. Paul
Cincinnati
New Orleans

Recorded
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FEDERAL bureau of investigation

Mr. Nathan
Ur. Tolson
Mr. Edwards
Mr. Clegg
Mr. Quinn
Miss Gandy
Mr . Egan
Mr . Tamm
Mr. Coffey
Mr. Tracy
Mr. Douglas
Mr. Swenson
Mr. Lester
Mr. Joseph
Mr. Schilder
Mr. Harfco

Ident. Division
Files Section
Mechanical Section
Personnel Files
Washington Field Office"
Supply Division

_ Division of Acc
_Viie/«neaffer

See Me
f.
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I,

Office of Director

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o»z.
Mr. •mik***'

Chief Clark

Mr. CI«M_

Mr. Ceffer

Mr. Uwerda

Record of Telephone Call of Visitor. Mr. lean

Detai Is

:

Inquired as to when 14r. Hoover would return and he was
advised that Mr. Hoover was expected late this after-
noon. He stated that he desired to see Mr. Hoover
some time tomorrow in order to obtain some material
from Mr. Hoover for a feature story on the conversation
between Mr. Hoover and Karpis during the plane ride.
He is going to call back later to see if possible to

see Mr. Hoover some time tomorrow. rim

i i-
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506 Fletcher Trust Building,

Ito i& . opoll v , ladiana

/
May 4, 1336

V
«*

i

$

r;

CVS

C'

special Agent la Charge,

Chicago, Illinois.

Bear Sir*

K£t BRUIT

Please refer to report of Age t T. H. lic-

Dade, of the 0:1Cay,o Bureau Office, anted April 29,

1935, in which Bureau offices were asked to place
wanted notices tfl.th State notor vehicle resists** tion

bureaus again s«Pontiac sedan, aotor #335^5&Jp?ord
V-S, Motor #16-49JjhOOO anc/Packard club sedan,
eotor £69,53?.' /

Please aoriee *e if you wish the wauled
notices placed on all of these cars maintained,
anc in the ever.t notices may be withdrawn concerning
any of then, please* advise.

¥ery truly yours.

oc Bureau
JADiLl
7-9

JOES A. DOTD,
Special Agent in Charge
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'00 Fletcher Tr >1 But . cinj
Indlana-joitB, Ind.ana

^ (

V

Me? A, 193C

Mr. Z» J. Connelley,
Special Aren't in Charge,
Chicago, Iilia.is.

be?.r Sin
RE i BKEKID

Under date of April 1, 19'<fc, you wrote the
Aberdeen Bureau Office and requested that a search
be mace for 193^ model 4-doorwiuick aedr.n . Motor #thO~

5'?19c. -Serial *>^695972, wJ, ich 'wae in the possesslo
07 webjeet Alvinj3fiT.aU* You naked that & wanted
notice be placed *ith State Motor vehicle reji strati on-

burecus. Copy of your let.ter was receivec here and
proper actijn taken.

i In riew of the reoort of the recent aporehea-
si ja of Alvin Earpis, please advise if I oiay notify
the motor vehicle registration bureau for Indiana that
the wanted notice placed with it may be withdrawn.

Very truly ..curs.

JOKtJ A. IX-WD,

Special Agent in Charge.

6C BUREAU
JAEsLl
7-9
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1300 Liberty Trust Building
Philadelphia Pennsylvania

May 5, 1936.

Horace G^Ports,
U. S. Cormissioner,
31 South Duke Street,
York, Pa.

Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter dated
May 4, 1936, wherein you advise that a woman had in-
formed you that an individual, allegedly a mealier of

f
the AlvUrKarpia gang, had been in York some months
ago.

I will appreciate it if you would advise me
the name of this woman in order that she may be con-
tacted for further details.

Very truly yours,

E. I. VhTTLPLI,
Special Agent in Charge.

A3/et
ec-Bureau
7-45
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A

INDEXKB

m;v 7
IV 1 1

< t

I « * / » 6



WESTERN UNION

i

v

Jk.

rC',

Jacksonville, Florida
5-4-36

0 C DEiVEY

FBI US DEPT OF JUSTICE
769 STARKS BLDG
LOUISVILLE CT

Tk

BREKID MR -‘JED MRS L w|tHOMAS ARE WITNESSES 117 HARBORING TRIAL TO BE

HAD MIAMI MAT TWENTY FIFTH AHD EFFORTS LOCATE FOR SERVICE OF SUBPOENA

UNSUCCESSFUL STOP THOMAS IS CONNECTED GREYHOUND RACING AND ON APPLICATION

FOR RACING LICENSE GAVE NEAREST RELATIVE MRS clTHOMAS NINE T„C THREE

!

IDIXVILD COURT LEXINGTON K» STOP ENDEAVOR BtvIEDLATELY DETERMINE PRESENT

LOCATION THOMASES ADVISING TELEGRAPHICALLY

)

RBN:MF3

NATHAN

9: 28 AM

OC - Bureau
Cincinnati
Cleveland
St. Paul
Chicago.

Fax # 7-24-

1 •' \

VI-'' ? v>c

7.i5y^; m
ri ‘ a 3

v- -----

-

Cf

A.
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WESTERN UNION

Jacksonville, Florida
May 4 1936

H I LISTEHMAN
FBI U3 DEPT OF JUSTICE
405 POST OFFICE BLDG
SAN FRANQISCO CALIF

BREKID ya AND MRS I \i JHOMAS AR? V/ITNE3SB3 III HARBORING TRIAL TO BE

HAD MIW MAY T-AATT FIFTH AND EFFORTS LOCATE FOR SERVICE OF SUBPOENA

UNSUCCESSFUL STOP THOMAS IS CONNECTED GREYHOUND JLiCING AND REPORTED

POSSIBLY AT TRaCK LOCATED SOUTH SUIFRANCISCO AND MAY BE RECEIVING NAIL

GENERAL DELIVERY THAT PLACE STOP ENDEAVOR DBiKUlATSLY ASCERTAIN KHSREAE

ADVISING RESULTS TELEGRAPHICALLY

KATELiN

HBN:KFS
9:25 AM

cc Bureau
Cincinnati
Cleveland
St. Paul
Chicago

i «



WESTERN UNION

Jacksonville, Florida
5-4-36

C D VcEXAN
FT: I US DEPT OF JUSTICE
1002 POST OFFICE k COURT riOUSE

EO TON, 12..SS

ER2hi!^lS /JTO MRS L. S KBCESSA.iT WITNESS!* HARBORING CASE TO

BE TRIED UL\UI V Y T EJTY FIFTH NOT LOCATED FOR SERVICE SUBPOENA STO''

THOk'AS REPORTED CONTACTED VITO GREYHOUND RACING AND VAT BE PRES'NTLT

AT REVIER2 BEACH TRACK BOSTON STOP EXPEDITE EFFORTS IOCATE TO”SE lITNEr-

XVISIND JESUITS T’-XEGRAPKICAlLT

NATHAN

RBN:MFS
5:37 PM

cc - Bureau b/
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Chicago
St. Paul

RECOhi/Er
&
INDEX?

;

r \ •' •-

'• - -J V

MH-'m V: I

ftPSf •• b PfAL- : i..v: !

1 v> :

r* ’_/

\



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

e> /

(

Jjcberal JUtrmt 0f (Snfosttgaium

|3. £>. BrpHrtnteni of Stwitce

piasljtnglon, ]B. QJ.

tfry 4, 1996.

P

tor :ni. tolson

Mr. Piept-r of this Unit stiviped ,.ie 1
1‘

* t he listener; >i ’

!“ on the 1-f •; rV inche.ll brof-dcest 1<- et night t ntici^r- ting th* Ite**4 a~ *

r. ':iwhi be sfc.af aention of the Bureau, t.nd thi t the foil or- -

i y:r ? + r ' o v o>*c rur •-.ti nncn* ?

, % ^ 1 ’ I
•

J
*.!.r. 1

Mr '*:*

items were nc 'ltion^di

Si- Paul Fl?sh — V:inchell st: ted tha t /.Ivin Karpis,
r fter thirty-sir hour: cuet ticning, admitted the Hamm md
Irr:r.er kidnapings.

^ Her Orleans Fir sh — F.uthlFobinson, the girl
(r piur** • ith Karpis anr Hunter, is*not K # rpis 1 girl tut
Hun !

^ 1 s gun moll.

Nev. York lie eh — Mr. T inchell gave the re" sons

for t.H: I':-. rector end Hr. Tolson having personally directed
the K: mis couture:

1- Bee- use- of : 'eKVllao. r s interrog- tier in
Hr Senate recently "here h*- : rked v bother
•lie director hr .; ev-v-r 'rresisd anyone, and

contended that G-hen should not shoot-m^n -

like Dillinger. „ j
H ^ * f /

RECORDED & INDEXED |_ [

S'

2. Karpis h* d once threatened to kill the '

Firector. Tinchell quotes the Firector as

|

having stated to Karpis, ,!You once said tha.t fti/il

! you would kiJLl me if you had a chance,” to
! which Karpis r.nswe red, ”1 rould have if I

hr d had a chance.”
. v y * «n^ V ,

° IV
V - w

/ I V,
V a a hdngton, D. C. Fl^sH*— The capture of Ka rui c does

not end the natter. Those that harbored him are to be prosecuted
• no. the prosecution will probably include some police officials.

f
Mention vm s made of Karpis 1 face being lifted, and

of LrJj'Moran no\ believed dead who performed the operation.
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Jji'iI'L

7-120

60( t ! # ^1# -*oUk(

Pole-* rqus.ro

her. York* !.’• Ye

Special Agent in Charge,
Chicago, 111#

Eli BPSOE

tear Sir:-

Seferenoe i6 cade to your letter of April 2,

1936, in which you request that the heir York Office interview
luvjGearell, Managing director, Saratoga Springs Authority, State

of Kerb York, and secure from him information as to location, of
mineral springs, sulphur springs and other such springs througlumt
the ini ted States, the water of which would be benofic it.l in the
treat jor-t of gonorrheal rheucctiaa#

luT# Beazell advised agent that the following
places have springs which are visited by people suffering fron
gonorrheal rhaunatisn, the water of which cprtaps would be
beneficial in the treatment of gcoorriieal r-ieunauisn*

EsJT SitllhdC, Ai.JIat Li'# Beasell advised
that there are twenty bathliouscs at Hot Springs, end thet the
oorreot addresses of these bathhouses can be secured free
Col# Thorr.s Jr#, Superintendent of hot Springe 'National
Fark, hot prings, /rk#

KF* CLHrTYS, I’ ICR#* There arc eight bath-
houses here, all of which are probably enmed and operated#
lr# Bearell suggested that the bast way to secure the napes of these
eight bathhouses would be through the Chamber of Comoro© of
K • Clemens, Uieh#, or through the Postmaster#

n£C7 BADill, XKT#t There is only one
bathhouse at Test Baden, the name of whioh can probably be
secured fron the Postmaster# .

m*MJHlJk
r.L> |2 ^

m 7 |93E

6 " iH'
fl:

f..1 y



A'v>

(

fi»oi«l in Charge,

Chios: o l^y 5#

FREHCH LICE, INE.i Mr* Boasell advised at the

tioB he uade his survey tliero was only ono bathhouse at this plaoe.

Her. .-raver, thpr-? nay bo more et the present tine* He suggested that

. r* Thcni^C. aggo-rt, Jr*, French Lioh, Ine . be o&iCacted for uiiofjft*

tion regarding the bathhouse* at French. lick*

E jCELCICR SPRIHGS, 110*s Hr* Beaxell advised

that Excelsior Springe is located in Clay County, which is north

of Kansas City, and that the bathhouses at this place here just

been reopened. He suggested that the only nay to get information

with regard to those springs would probably be through the Post-

sasteg at Excelsior fprings, ho*

THERIiOPQI.IS (Hot Springe Co.) UO’H
lr* beosell advised that there arc four springe at this plr.oe which

furnish water to baths operated by four separate hotels and five

ap&rirsent houses. Hr. Deatoll adviced that the places mentioned

are the only places in this oouuty, to his knowledge, which have
spring* which produce water beneficial in the treatimt of

gonorrheal rheumtisni*

Kineral veils, Texas, .Imres. Springs, I.. Y*,
and Riohfield Springs, N. T* are not included on this list, c.s

it is thought tiiat the proper information has already been secured
as to those three places.

The little Roc’-', Indianapolis, Kansas City,
Leaver end Detroit Offices are requested to make investigation
at the bathhouses, hotels and apartment houses at the places
listed above, in their territories, whore Horry Cecnpbell sight
appear for treatment. It is suggested that Identification Order
oi^anpbell be left with these various hotels, apartment houses
and bathhouses, with the request that the Bureau Office be advised
in the event this party should appear at such pl&oes.

Veiy truly yours.

Bureau
LJttla Dock

cc • Indianapolis
oc - Kansas City

r. ramar,
Speolal Agent i| Charge.

A

oc - Denver
ec - Cincinnati
oc - Cleveland
oc - St. Raul
oc • Detroit

- 2 -

r. •
• ’
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

rg«ep
•120

Vogt York City
Hey 6# 1930

Transmit the following Teletype message to: CLEVELAND

A

PBOITS BP-SKID* WINCHESTER REPEATING ARTS CCEPANY UNABLE TO TRACE

. &i z-nj/
fOFLS SERIAL NUMBER T)0 NINE TWO SEVEN 8EVHI ONE FOR SEASON THAT

AT TIME THIS MODEL GUU WAS BELIEVED TO HAVE HESS SOLD THEY DID EOT

KEEP CARD INDEX RECORDS, HAHJTAUJING ONLY BOOK RECORD. IT IS BELIEVED

THIS MODEL WAS SHIPPED FEOK THE FACTORY IN NINETEEN FIVE AS NUMBERS

JUST PRECEDING AND IBLTSDIATEU FOLLOWING BOMBER IKSTAUT GUN WERE SHIPPED

DURING THATha. HOWEVER BOOK OS OTHER RECORDS UNAVAILABLE

WHITLEY

oo-Durecta

Rfio

?DeD r7^524ZZZZii-

—

j
|'Vi n t 6 >^6 ' 5 ‘-

'MY 7 .936
1 ,

. ,
...

1 ’!>
..

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

Sent M Per



Cleveland, Ohio

iiay 4, 1936

c r--
\

V
V.

/£ <

\

\ V'

*. AHITLSY
FEDERAL ~'Vk AV OF IlT!^?IOATror
U. S. DEPA.-vTi-l'jT OF JUSTICE
6C7 U. S. COURT I7003B, FOLEY S^UAHK
MS V YORK CITY

3RSFID TRAC’- FROl. -ACT0JT7 .TN0HE3TLR LEV ‘ R ACTIO^AlHE

.

TT-HJY FIVE DASH TiVSNTY CAI JBFR OCTAGON BA2U.2L i'ODEL EIGHTEEN

* Xl 7 /
NINETY T O STRI »L NUKTLR TVO V.I Cl T.VO 3E7E2C S

;s
.V?:T ORT

.

THTS RIFLE FOUND IN EGA? OF ; BROTHS

3

OF FRED

>>
1sDETSa- EXPEDITE

LAC FAKLAND

:jD:h
5:10 pi^

cc: bureau
St. Paul
Cincinnati
Chicago

*
,-J?T

R r ;/ 7 -936

sboobdbb 1

-

7 - 5
-

7 ^ . /
!

fu.'tNf.L Li'"'! ‘:l

r, :

til ^ 6 .936

V !.V.i'
•'

#



Office of Director

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Record of Telephone Call of Visitor.

May 4 1936 .

Time

Name

11:30

'UrancispCoanor

Mr. Bmishmmi

Mr. Foxworth

t

D
Mr. SchKdtr

Referred to Mr. Klelwfcavf

Defairs T
* *

^ StatiH Chat he wouTS appreciate being called
Si the S^ent the Director holds a press conference upon
Jds return. He added that the press representatives
fare going to ask the Director if he will have such
*a conference Upon Tiis return; that Col. Gates will
probably call the Director in connection with this, cek

v>
RECORDS

A
INDEXED

7-S76- iiili—
F L&t fc- 8U 8^: 1 Lb HGA !

ION

uiAfSfci iS3 i3 A - :A »

I Vv ft
F-’i-i W

: T-P.P

n-4-

v

o

;



Post Office Box £118
Detroit - Michigan

May 4, 1936

\

Special Agent la Charge
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Re: BHKKH>

Jeer Sir:

^ v; Reference le node to the report of Spadel Agent
John E. Little, dr.ted 4/24/36 at Oklahoma City* On pare 10 of
this report it la set out that a photograph of "DutchifjBoican
el lee Jad^Eoeucr alias Cbt, rlee EABotcam should be exhibited
to hynonaf urdette, now incarcerated at the Doited States reten-
tion Far , Lilas, Michigan. As undeveloped lead is set out for
the Detroit Office In accordance with this Information* However,
the copies of Agent Little’s report Indicated for the Detroit
Office oontoin no section of en enclosure end no photograph of
Bourns was received at thie office.

A letter dated Lay 1, 1936, from Special Agent in
Charge P. V, Ladd, Chicago, requests that this investigation be
held .up until tfynona Burdette has testified in the ease against
DuieI Randall and Josephtadar:*.

It is requested that a picture of Eowsan be trana-
wltted to the Detroit Bureau Offi oe so that Vyncna Burdette Day
be interviewed after alia has testified in the ease against
Randall and Adai&s*

Very truly yours.

bBtfi/J.'

v-ss

Jec-Bursau
Cincinnati

H* H. Relneoke
Special Agent In Charge

4
RECORDED —^ -p-

*
. 7'

v.
indexed

'/// 3 f

4 '

; j\



Mo. 1

r-

May 4, 1936*

Special Agent In Charge,
New Orleans, Louisiana*

Dear Sir:

Rtl'erring td fingerprints forwarded by you, please be

advised that an examination of the fingerprint records

of the Division of Investigation fails to disclose any

data concerning the following:

Mrs * Ruthtobsion

OC-Bureau.

AIR MAIL-
SPECIAL
DSLIT-PT

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

MAILED

MAY 4-123S

fEDERAl BUM LI' OF INVEST K5AT OH,

U S DEIASIMfT Of Klff CF .

RECORDED
&

INDEXED

Very truly ygkire

2u£ 'Ka- LllM t

FCDCRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION I

MAY 5 1936 P. M.
|

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE !

FILE

'Director.

K
/
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\
i

Cleveland, Ohio
May 5, 1936

IADO
FiBr’I BTTR

,

‘Atj 0? IWRSTIOATIOP
U3 IT: Air r OF JUOTIC"
1900 3 Build inr
Chlcaro, Illinois

btki" Ar?.m .^a:z irirv t> this mi psocm)

H A.' IVHT :;2.

COiTTTLTY



£
r!VA':Lcj

ccfint-bPCi^-t^uiicP-' * 1

OFFICIAL IITICATCD EELO'.V

The Attorney General

The Solicitor General

The Assistant to the Attorney General

assistant Attorney General Blair —

Assistant Attorney General Dickinson

Assistant Attorney General Jackson

Assistant Attorney General Keenan ...

Assistant Attorney General Morris..

Assistant Attorney General Widenan

Assistant Solicitor General Bell

Colonel Stewart, Administrative Assistant.

Mr. Hoover, Dir., Fed. Bu. of Investigation

Mr. Bates, Dir., Bureau of prisons

Mr. Beardslee, Dir., War Risk Litigation

Mr. Lawrence, Admin., Taxes and Penalties Unit

Mr. Carusi -

Miss Berard

Mr. McClure, General Agent - —

Mr. Butts, Assistant General Agent-

Mr. Sornborger, Appointment Clerk ...

Mr. Holland, Division of Supplies

Mr. Greene, Assistant Administrator

Mr. Moore, Eif i sion of Records

Miss Watkins, Transcription Section.

Miss Waddle

Miss Fitzgerald

Mr. Ford

Mr. Hill — —-* Jr

Mrs. Wade - lUu



Copy

\

Washington
D C

April 22 - 1936

Atty General Cmnings

\
V

j. can xeii you where Ur Harry

Com here at once or both

/s/ Madam Harri
1113 Pa Ave . N»W.

'

/ May «

KECOKEF/D
5t
sjL

7- s . ///<//
FEnm/L B'T.rMl.

Win

.

6 - aO



£
Jjjeberal Jhtrcau of

p. §&. Peparlmcnt of Justice

Port Office Box 515,
St. Paul, Ulnae sots*

May 4, 1936.

S'

7-30

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

BREKID

Inclosed herewith is a roughdraft copy
of telegram which ICARPIS sent to his father, John

\ Karpaviez, 2842 North Francisco Street, Chicago, 111.,

]
May 3, 1936, Inasmuch as the Bureau has previously
requested additional specimens of KARPIS* handwriting.

- f

tN
i

i
4 ‘

X

CWS:SBC

\ Incl.^ i ,

cc-Cleveland
Chicago ' ® ' A

X

Very truly yours.

Special Agent in Charge*

4

i

i-f.Ik., h /

MAYS K35

. x/
* fif% l

i w j

— t>\

„\JL^.TCJStOfc^r



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

#9518

Case : Re : PREIilD Number: 7-576-lllij2

Specimens:

7~576-l.ll}£ A. One page containing known handwriting of Alvin Karpis
beginning: "Please do not— "

•

Examination requested by: St. Paul.

Date received: 5-7-56 jwp lOtOO fi.'

Examination requested: Document

Result of examination: Examination by: Appel (l)

CC Cleveland
Ch ' ca~o

J. ^cnnel leg, Chicago

^A-'4

oA
o'



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI.

#9518

Laboratory Report

Case: l̂0S BREKID Number :
7-576-lUi<2

Specimens

:

7-576-IIII42 A* One pas© containing known handwriting of Alvin Karpis
beginning* *?loa8© do not—"*

Examination requested by: St* Paul*

Date received: 5-7-36 10*00 Ml

Examination requested: Document

Result of examination:

6
CC Cleveland

Chicago

Cincinnati
E* J* connelley, Chicago

’//

^ Examination by:
Pickering (AE^
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF r’VESTIGATION

FROM: DIVISION #1 >IVISION #2

1936.

*
i

i
/

\

%
*

i

i

TO: Director
Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Edwards
Mr. Quinn
Mr. Tamm
Division Three

Files Section
Personnel Files ___

Mechanical Section
Chief Clerk's Office

SUPERVISORS

Identification Divisio

Statistical Section
Technical Laboratory

.Mr. Chambers Mr. Mclntire

.Mr. Emrich Mr. Smith
Mr. Fletcher Mr. Soucy
Mr. Foxworth Mr. Spear
.Mr. Hood Mr. Vincent
Mr. Johnson Mr. Weeks

.Mr. Lindquist
Typists

.

Room 4244
Mrs. Fisher
M Room
Correct
.Re-write

Re-date
See me

Send file



Inf 22, 1996

f

CAX-.T3

?-8W -11142^

leant In choree,
st, )«ui, ntMwu,

fill BL031)

/

Dost filr;

Is eoaaeatlcm with U« alove-entitled ocas, tfcer* fiu
been rebel red sat* e.*rt«ialn£ known Mu«iwrlUi<£ <*f ilrln
Urpti ablefc is listed la tU Laboratory «• apeeteea
f-6fft-lllW a. and bsflns "Flense do not* 4**,

7T99 tire to tire la this <im nriou rtfliintliu
and eU.tr writing* bare bo«a forwarded fur soaparlson eltb tbs
known writing cf firfit end Seac/bell. tbe purpose of euee of
these ooppei’ison* esa to aeeertefa ttee Whereabouts of the
fugitive. hint that tin apprehension of thr fugitive bee be*-

a

assured, uK4uubtelly there are fcaKlwrl t i -«• eo»p» -leone for see
In tl<» furvhar invest! ige ties to aeeertein «bo harbored the
fugitive end abt la order to determine at ether they wrote
any of the eaoaynoue waldrstlfled rrltU i la the cessrel
file.

In Tie* of the nueb-r of somparisoo* rMcb are to be
as 'Is, It Ss dee Ired by tbe Laboratory to rerfom this task
as om oontinaoas operation. It will, therefore, bo ap,rresisted
If eo^jrleto set* of spvelsuett* fro* #4ah ef tbe subjects will be
obtained sol sutalttsl ae soon as possible. Laboratory
sieo efctMild be advised shlob sf tbe aaosjrw»u* writing* berate*
fere submitted say be oaltted from tbe ooeparleona.

Cories «f this letter arm bain? fer«ardsd to Vm listed
offloos 1a order that ary additional anonysons erltiacs wMoh
It is detirod to laclttds la tbo eearofc any be forwarded befere
tbe soe^-LatuftS-bsdftn.

COMMUNlOATiONS ScCTION I truly yours.
atiBS

COM

OQ*0l^T^lw
Cb.a*..‘-o

Sinolacntl
hr. ... i.

m a i u e D

y. '.v 1 / IfOq
T.>,: JL -

r. m.
* rj; 07 i,NV7$7 *ijA] ON,

U

1

JToha -4* rr Hoover,

r. /

;/ /

I

•>-. * -.v



/

teletype
DECODED COPT

FBI OKLAHOMA CITY 4-30-36 12-58 PM VC
f

DIRECTOR AND SACS CHICAGO AND CLEVELAND

!

\Vi
/:

\

PHONE. BREKTD. INFORMATION DEVELOPED THROUGH INFORMANT AT NOWATA OKLAHOMA EFFECT

THAT BLANCHE^COLLINS AND ELIZABETH C&KER ALIAS PALMER ALIAS TURNER, GIRL ERIE

AND SISTEH OF SAJ^
1

COKER, RESPECTIVELY, ARE PLANNING TO DRIVE TO ST LOUIS MISSOURI

j

.
ir '

{' K. IN NEXT DAY OR TWO TO SEE SAM COKER. THEE WOMEN DRIVING *35 BLACJK'F0RP_Vr8 .

"\ v COACH THIS YEAR OKLAHOMA TAG 269-506. SAC CONNELLEY REQUESTED TO ADVISE
Y /

V
—

.

:• /

j

fc
Hi

VHETHER SURVEILLANCE DESIRED EFFORT LOCATE COKER

BRANTLEY
-

JBL

Y
END

OK

Y
V)

REWORDED <Si INDEXED

MAY 7 19$

‘

Fc.Utf.AL BULLAU OF llWtSHOAHuU

MAY 2

y § DEP'-^T i.iLN I OF JUSTICE

PILE

< *

Jr*

.V"

%
~

' Y

l*-,;

1&+-

&

&
s'

-V, iT
!

*
' .*SA ! A 1 - •v •

- •

»
< «... -



f FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
V

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTli
KiU*TB
CODE

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

<*ECOET>ED *1 * S r
^ •

\ \ l ^ 2/
Transmit the following message to:

OKLAHOMA CITI

•*

ay 1, 1956

*
1

B̂PJfiKID NO COLVULL/JiCE DLSUaD 0k' LLIZALLTH COSEK AND BLANCHE COLLINS

cc- Chicago
St. Paul
Cleveland
Cincinnati

\
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% V
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^

f—t^~Y^L-/
/ ^

3 £

'MY 1 2
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/

4*-*^v C^T ^REOQft.,^

INDEXBD
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y
Mr# 23. 0* Sanford,
Box 271*
Pala Beach, Florid*.

Bear Elri

^ Icmr l*tt*r of *ay 4, 1936# ohiofc concerns persons who

you believe «*re Ideetied eith Alvin Karpie and hi* associate*

m having frequented the State of Florid* during April* 1936 ha*

been noted.

Very truly your**

(

John Edgar Hoover*
Director.

cc-Chlcago
St. Paul
Jacksonville
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JTeheral bureau of ^nfastigatioti

JI- department of 3[usiice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

May 4, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Be: BKEK2D

Today the writer had a conference with United States
Emer^ph B./f'reed of Cleveland , Ohio, at which time he specific-
ally requested that he be advised as to the present whereabouts
of Fred^Hunter, whom the U. S. Attorney is desirous of removing
to this district for prosecution in connection with the^Garretts-
ville mall train robbery.

It was mentioned by Mr. Freed that he wanted it definite-
ly understood that in making this request he, of course, had in
mind that he was not desirous of effecting the removal of subject
Hunter until such time as the Bureau representatives at New Orleans
had completely interviewed him relative to his knowledge of the
Brekld case and the Garrettsville mall train robbery; in other
words, Mr. Freed's attitude was one indicative of a desire to
fully cooperate with the Bureau by not wishing to Interfere in
effecting the removal of Hunter until the Bureau had fully inter-
rogated Hunter. Mr. Freed also mentioned that he believed that
Hunter should be removed to this district, because of the fact
that he, Hunter, can possibly clear up the so-called Warren mall
job in which two other persons have been previously convicted.
He mentioned that he was especially desirous of having Hunter
interviewed in regard to the Warren mall job, so that he could
initiate action looking toward the release of the two men now
serving time for that job.

Ihe writer informed Mr. Freed that he believed that
Hunter was being held in New Orleans and that he, the writer,
was not aware of any action that was contemplated to be taken

at New Orleans with reference to Hunter.
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It will be appreciated if advice as to the whereabouts of
Hunter will be furnished and an indication given as to when Hunter
will be turned over to the said United States Attorney.

Hr. Freed also requested that the writer keep him informed
or, at least, inform him in advance of any contemplated arrests to
be made in this district in connection with the Brekid investiga-
tion.

It was Indicated to Ur. Freed that at this time no investi-
gative reports were being sent to any United States Attorneys in
the country reporting Investigative activity in connection with
this case, but that should arrests be made in this district, of
necessity, the United States Attorney would have to be consulted
relative thereto.

^ Very truly yours.

JV'P. MAC FARIAND
Special Agent in Charge

JPM:h

cc: Cincinnati
St. Paul
Chicago
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SpMlal Agoat La Chores,
Cloroland, Ohio*

Smt tin

nth roforonco to /our lottor of Bay 4, 1936, *drising
of thaRequest of Daitod Btatoa Attorney B« B» Frood, of doroland,
Ohio, to bo adrlaod of tho *ioroabouts of Trod Buntor, Z bollor*
you should Inform Mr* Frood, if you boro not o3roo4r dono 00, that
Budtor la prosontly inearooxatod la jail at Vo* Orloaaa, Louisiana,
Id tho outtody of tho 0 * 8* Varshal and that Ur. Frood should toko
up with tho Dopartamt tho aattor porUlning to hla doslra to
prosoouto Buntor in Ohio for aall robboxy In proforonoo to Huntor* a
prosecution in Bov Orleans upon oharges of harboring Alrin Karpls*

Fery truly yours.

John Vigor Boorer,
Atreotor*

Mr. Nathan

Mr. ToJaon .

Mr. Baxjghrsrm

Chief Clerk

Mr. Clegg

Mr. Coffee

Mr. Edxrrrdr

Mr. Egn.

Mr. Fosworth

Mr. Eerbo

Mr. Joseph

Mr. E*!tb

Mr. Lester

Mr. Quia* ...

Mr. Schilckrr

Mr. Tamm
Mr. Tracy
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Ifr.Tanm calls Dir. * s atten. to lett. from SAC Mac-
Farland advising of inquiry from USAtty Freed as io
present whereabouts of Fred Hunter, who Freed is de-
sirous of removing to his dist. for prosecution re
Garretts^lle mail train robbery. Freed also mentioned
he believed Hunter should be removed to that dist. be-
cause Hunter can possibly clear up the Warren mail job.

Desires to have Hunter interviewed so that he can init-
iate action looking toward release of the 2 men now
serving time for that job. Mr.Freed was told that
Mr.MacFarland believed Hunter was being held in New Orl,

and that he was not aware of any action contemplated to

be taken at New Orl. re Hunter.
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Post Office Box Elia
Detroit - Michigan

ley 4, 1936

. Special Agent in Charge
St. Louie, Missouri

Be: BKLXID

Deer Sir:

Reference is cade to the report of Special Agent
J. S. Bush dated 4/28/56 at St. Louie, Missouri. On page 15 of
this report reference is cade to the report of Speeial Agent
f. S. Ferguson dated 3/26/36 et 8t. Louis, Missouri, and states
that e cell cover was placed on the nail of Mrs. Albert Edvard
'Hill, 5')£ South Broadway, Urbane, Illinois, who is the sister
of^jra. Edith^kistler, centloaed in the foregoing. As a result
of~mis nail cover, a registered letter, poetnerked Grand
Rapids, Michigan, April 2, 1936, bearing the return eddreee of
the R. C^Burleaon Sanitarian., Grand Beplda," was noted eo having
been received. An undeveloped lead 1% set out in Agent Bush's
report for the Detroit Office to conduct appropriate investiga-
tion.

The file of this ease st the Detroit Office re-
flects that a copy of the report of Agent Ferguson dated 3/26/36
et St. Louis, has never been received at this office.

It is requested that e oopy of Agent Ferguson's
report, or additional information in connection with the above

Deiitioned parties, be furnished to the Detroit Bureau Office so
that the lead contained in the report of Agent Bush can be
intelligently carried out.

Very truly yours.

«Bk:AK
7-25

cc-Bureeu ^
Cincinnati

'kr7h\\\ i±i
HAY 8 193S«- ii- -

Special Agent la Charge ,_ e
!
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V,

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER -

DIRECTOR (

EAT: CDY
T

<.*

r-

^eiteraT bureau of ^ftt&estigidmi

£3. ^Bfpnrtmerti of Jiwltre

^fflasJjttigion, JL C.

May 4, 1936.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

I am attaching hereto a memorandum outlining chronologically

)

\
the entire developments in the Bremer Kidnaping Case.

E . A . TAMM

.
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M EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

<3[pberal ^ureait of ^Infresiitjattmt

JL £>. Jbpnriment of ^fusltcc

^SasI]m^fon, JL C.

May 4, 1936

MEMORANDUM

On January 17, 1934, Edward G* Bremer, President of the Commercial

State Bank, St* Paul, Minnesota, was kidnaped between 8:15 and 8:45 A*M*, im-

mediately after he had driven his daughter to the Summit School* He mas taken
to a hide-out where he was held until February 7, 1934, when he was released
near Rochester, Minnesota after the payment of §200,000 in ransom money by
Walter McGee, who was named by Bremer as the contact man*

In effecting the payment of ransom the kidnapers used four flash-
lights as signals* A member of the Barker-Karpi s gang wa6 identified as
the purchaser of three flashlights similar to the ones used in connection
with the ransom pay-off*

Although the plaoe where Bremer was held wa6 not immediately
identified, he advised that the car in which he was returned contained a
number of gasoline cans used for the purpose of refueling the gasoline tank*
He stated that at a point about half way between the place where he was held and
Rochester, Minnesota, the kidnapers stopped and filled the gasoline tank
with gasoline from these cans* Four gasoline cans, similar to those described
by Brener, were located shortly after Bremer's release and from these cans
there has been developed in the Technical Laboratory of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, a latent fingerprint found to be identical with another
member of the Berker-Karpis gang* Upon identifying two members of the
B&rker-Karpis gang as participants in this kidnaping, the Bureau commenced
an intensive investigation with a view to the location and apprehension of
members of this gang*

This gang is known to be composed of numerous persons, the more
notorious of idiom are the following: Alvin Karpis, Arthur R* Barker,
Harry Campbell, Volney Davis, William Weaver, Harry Sawyer, William Bryan
Bolton, James J* Wilson, Dr* Joseph P* Moran, William Edward Vidler, Philip
J* Delaney, John Joseph McLaughlin, Sr*, Elmer Farmer, Harold V* Allderton,
Jess Doyle, Edna Murray, Myrtle Eaton, William J* Harrison, Oliver A* Berg,
Bruno Austin, Joseph H* Adams, Duke Randall, Nathaniel Heller, Cassius
McDonald, Paula Harmon, Fred Barker (deceased), Kate Barker (deceased), Fred
Goetz (deceased), Dolores Delaney, Vfynona Burdette and Russell Gibson, (deceased)
These individuals are known to be desperate criminals* Alvin Karpis and
Fred Barker have been sought by the Sheriff's office at West Plains, Missouri,
for the murder of Sheriff C* R* Kelly, during December, 1931* Arthur R*
Barker was paroled from the Oklahoma State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoma,
on September 10, 1932, where he was tinder sentence of life for the crime of
murder* Volney Davis was also serving a life-sentence at the same institu-
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tion for the crime of murder end •was granted leave of absence November
3, 1932, which leave of absence was extended on June 30, 1933 to July
1, 1934.

On I/arch 22, 1934, the Attorney General announced that Alvin
Karpis and Arthur R. Barker had been definitely identified by the Federal
Bureau of Investigation of the United States Department of Justice as
two of the kidnapers of Edward G. Bremer,

Prior to the payment of the ransom, a list of all serial num-
bers of the money used in the payment was obtained. Printed copies of
this list were made by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and distri-
buted to all banks in the United States. As a result of this distribu-
tion, the officials of a bank at Chicago, Illinois, on April 23, 1934,
notified the Chicago office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that
an individual had that day presented {900.00 consisting of currency which
had been identified am a part of the Bremer ransom money. All banks in
Chicago and vicinity were immediately contacted and their attention was
directed to the list of ransom bills previously furnished them with the
requests that the Chicago Bureau office be immediately advised in the
event an attempt wa6 made to exchange this money.

On April 23, 1S34, representatives of a large bank in the loop
district, Chicago, Illinois, reported that an individual had exchanged
6ome of the Bremer ransom money and this individual was identified as

William E. Vidler, who was found to frequent a certain address of ques-
tionable reputation. As a result of the information furnished by the
officials of this bank, Vidler was taken into custody and there was
found on his person |3,185.00, {2,625.00 of which was identified as a
part of the Bremer ransom money. Upon being questioned, Vidler advised
that he had obtained the money from one John J. McLaughlin, Sr., known
to him as "Bos6" kcLaughlin. On April 27, 1934, McLaughlin was taken
into custody and at first stated that he knew nothing concerning the
Bremer case, but when advised that his 6on, John J. NcLaughlin, Jr., had
also been taken into custody, confessed to representatives of the Bureau
his participation in the exchanging of Bremer ransom money at various
Chicago banks assisted by William E. Vidler ad Philip J. Delaney.

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation after a
short period of surveillance approached John J. MoLaughlin, Jr., at his
place of employment. He was requested by Special Agents to accompany them
to the Chicago Bureau office for questioning in connection with this case

f
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and in acceding to the request, denied that he had worn a hat that morning.
It was -pointed out to him that he had been observed that morning wearing a
hat and, therefore, was requested to obtain it* There was found located
in his hat band a sum of $300.00, including $85.00 identified as part of
the Bremer ransom money.

John J. McLaughlin, Sr., in confessing his part in the Bremer
case, stated that he first negotiated with one Frankie Wright in the lobby
of the Sherman Hotel and was later introduced by Wright to individuals known
as "Izzy" and '’Slim”; that he agreed to exchange the money on a 5% cut basis
and understood from information furnished by M Izzy" and MSlim" that the
first $100,000 to be exchanged was the "Hamm” ransom money paid by William
Hamm, Jr., of St. Paul to effect his release from a gang of kidnapers, and
that $200,000 paid by Edward G. Bremer would be forthcoming at a later
date. Monacof the Hamm money has been located, however.

There was returned at St. Paul, Minnesota, on May 4, 1934, an
indictment charging Arthur R. Barker, Alvin Karpis, John J. McLaughlin, Sr.,
John J. McLaughlin, Jr., William E. Vidler, Philip J* Delaney, "Slim",
’'Izzy" , Frankie Wright, John Doe and Richard Roe with violation of the
Federal Kidnaping Statute dated June 22, 1932. On June 16, 1934, Vidler,
Delaney and the senior McLaughlin entered pleas of not guilty in the United
States District Court at St. Paul, Minnesota, and were held in default of
bonds set at $30,000.00 each. McLaughlin, Jr. had previously been released
at Chicago, Illinois on Hay 21, 1934, under bond of $5,000 calling for his
appearance before the United States District Court at St. Paul whenever
his presence was desired. On August 14, 1934, McLaughlin, Sr., having
successfully petitioned the Court for a reduction of bond was released
under bond of $15,000.00

Through investigative efforts. Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation located Oliver A. Berg in Chicago, Illinois on
August 22, 1934, where he has been identified as MIzzy". Pending prosecu-
tion of this case, Berg has been returned to the Illinois State Penitentiary,
Joliet, Illinois, from which institution he was classed as an escape, having
failed to return after the Illinois State Appellate Court sustained the
sentence of ten years to life imprisonment imposed by a lower Court after
conviction on a oharge of robbery with a gun.

On October 31, 1934 a continuance was granted to William Vidler
and Phillip Delaney from the November Term of Court and their bond was re-
duced to $5,000.00 each. They were release^on the same date.

I
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On November 2, 1934 a nolle prosequi was entered by the
Federal Court at St. Paul, Minnesota, as to the indictment pending
against McLaughlin, Jr.

On January 8, 1935, Arthur R. Barker was apprehended with
his paramour, Mildred Kuhlman, by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation as he was leaving his apartment at 432 Surf Street,
Chicago, Illinois. Coincident with the apprehension of Barker, Russell
Gibson was located in another section of the city by Special Agents
of the Bureau and killed while resisting arrest. His wife, Clare Gibson,
Bryan Bolton alias Monte Carter, and Ruth Heidt were taken into custody
for questioning in connection with the case.

On January 16, 1935, Fred Barker and his mother, Kate Barker,
were Ideated in a house on Lake Weir, Oklawaha, Florida and after a gun
battle with representatives of the Bureau lasting several hours, were
killed while resisting arrest. On the same date, the hide-out where
victim Bremer was held by his kidnapers was located at Bensenvllle,
Illinois. Elmer Farmer and Harold Allderton were taken into custody
January 16 and 17, 1935, respectively, as aiders and abettors in the
kidnaping.

On January 22, 1935, the Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul,
Minnesota returned indictments superseding the indictment returned on
May 4, 1934* The new indictments charged Arthur R. Barker, Alvin Karpis,
Volney Davis, Harry Campbell, Elmer Farmer, Harold Allderton, William
Weaver, Harry Sawyer, William J. Harrison, Bryan Bolton, John Doe and
Richard Roe with the kidnaping in violation of Section 403a, Title 18,
of the United States Code. A conspiracy indictment was also returned
on the same date naming, in addition to those mentioned above, Joseph
P. Moran, Oliver A. Berg, John J. McLaughlin, William E. Vidler, Philip
J. Delaney, James J. Wilson, Jess Doyle, Edna Murray, Myrtle Eaton and
one "Whitie".

The trial commenced at St. Paul, Minnesota, on April 15 , 1935.

Bryan Bolton entered a plea of guilty and sentence was deferred. On
May 6, 1935, the charges against Jess Doyle and Edna Murrey were dis-
missed. Bruno Austin was discharged from custody on the same date. May 6,
1935. Elmer Farmer, on May 13, 1935, during the course of the trial,
entered a plea of guilty and sentence was deferred. The trial was con-
cluded on May 16, 1935, and the following day. May 17, 1935, the jury returned
a verdict of guilty as to Arthur R. Barker, QLiver A. Berg, James J. Wilson,
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John J. McLaughlin, Sr,, and Harold AUderton. On May 17, 1935, Barker and
Berg

-

were sentenced to life Imprisonment. On June 7, 1935 Farmer was sen-
tenced to serve 20 years; Harold AUderton was sentenced to serve 20 years;
McLaughlin and Wilson were sentenced to serve 5 years. Sentence as to Bolton
has been deferred. Vidler and Delaney were acquitted by the jury on Hay 17,
1935 • Edna Hurray was returned to the Hissouri State Penitentiary, from
which institution she was an escape, to serve the remainder of a 25-year
sentence on the charge of highway robbery. Jess Doyle was delivered to
county authorities at Fairbury, Nebraska, and on August 24, 1935 was sen-
tenced to serve 10 years in the Nebraska State Penitentiary on the charge
of bank robbery.

On Hay 3, 1935, Harry Sawyer was taken into custody by Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation with the cooperation of
local officers at Pass Christian, Mississippi, and was removed to St.
Paul, Minnesota to be held in Ramsey County Jail awaiting trial. On
June 1, 1935, Volney Davis was taken Into custody by Special Agents of
the Bureau at Chicago, Illinois, and on the following day was removed to
St. Paul to await his trial. On June 7, 1935 Davis was sentenced to life
imprisonment.

Soon after the return of the indictment at St. Paul, Minnesota,
Special Agents of the Bureau learned the tine identity of "Whitie" and
found him in the custody of the Chicago, Illinois Police Department under
the name of Bruno Austin alias Putis. Austin had been taken into custody
on January 20, 1935, just as he was leaving a church in Chicago, Illinois
immediately following his wedding. He was wanted by the State* 8 Attorney,
Cook County, Illinois on charges of robbery and bond Jumping. Austin was
removed to St. Paul, Minnesota to face trial, charged with conspiracy to
kidnap Edward George Brener. On May 6, 1935 be was discharged by order
of the Court. He was later arrested by the Chicago Police Department and
has now pleaded guilty on the charge of murder.

After the raid at Oklawaha, Florida, which resulted in the death
of Fred Barker and his mother. Special Agents conducted considerable in-
vestigation at Miami, Florida and Havana, Cuba and developed evidence to
show that the fugitive, Alvin Karpis, had been concealed and harbored.
On February 7, 1935 the Federal Grand Jury at Jacksonville, Florida re-
turned sixteen indictments charging Joseph H. Adams, manager of the El Commodoro
Hotel, Miami, Florida, Nathaniel Heller, manager of the Park View Hotel,
Havana, Cuba, Henry "Duke" Randall, an orchestra leader, Cassius H. McDonald,
a confidence man, Wynona Burdette, paramour of Harry Campbell, and Dolores
Delaney, paramour of Alvin Karpis, with harboring, conspiracy to harbor.

•jtux.
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misprision felony and conspiracy to commit misprision felony. Adams
and Randall were also charged with unlawful possession of a machine
gun in violation of the National Firearms Act.

Each of the four men named as defendants in the indictments
returned at Jacksonville, Florida on February 7, 1935 were taken into
custody and later released on bond. Wynona Burdette and Dolores Delaney
were taken into custody on January 20, 1935 at Atlantic City, New
Jersey, removed to Viami, Florida where they entered pleas of guilty
on March 25, 1935, to charges contained in the respective indictments
and were sentenced on that date to terms aggregating five years, to
be served by each. The two women were committed to the United States
Detention Farm, Milan, Michigan.

Subsequent investigation disclosed the presence of Jes6
Doyle at Pittsburg, Kansas where he engaged Special Agents of the
Bureau ixf^i gun battle on the morning of February 7, 1935. Doyle
proceeded to Girard, Kansas, surrendered t o the Sheriff and wa6
removed to St. Paul, Minnesota on February 11, 1935 with Edna Murray,
paramour of Volney Davis, who had been taken into custody at Pittsburg,
Kansas. Harry C. Stanley, brother of Edna Murray and his wife, Mary
Stanley, were taken into custody February 7, 1935 at Pittsburg, Kansas
and on March 12, 1935, both entered pleas of guilty, at Wichita, Kansas
to an information filed by the United States Attorney charging them
with harboring. Stanley was thereupon sentenced to serve six months
in the Sedgwick County Jail, Wichita, Kansas and was fined fl,000.00.
Sentence of Mary Stanley was suspended for a period of five years.

On September 1, 1935, Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice located the home of William
Weaver and Myrtle Eaton. Thi6 home is situated about two miles south
of A.llandale, Florida on U. S. Highway $1. At this point Weaver and
Eaton had been living as man and wife using the name of J. W. Osborne.
They had been operating a small chicken ranch. Weaver and Eaton were
taken into custody on September 1, 1935 without any struggle, and on
September 2, 1935, after signing waivers of removal, were removed to
St. Paul, Minnesota, where they are under indictment.

On January 6, 1935, the body of an unidentified man was
recovered from a burned barn in Cntarioville, DuPage County, Illinois,
by the Sheriff's Office in Wheaton, Illinois. This fire had occurred
on the evening of January 5, 1935. There was found near the body a
pair of Octagonal shaped glasses. Harrison is known to have worn
octagon glasses. There was also found near the body a wrist watch
containing Elgin works. Serial 5^32166666, Case j$0211813, size 6-0,

grade 428 • /
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Investigation by Special Agents of this Bureau disclosed that
the body recovered was that of William J. Harrison* Agents on Septsober
6, 1935 succeeded in tracing this -watch to the possession of Harrison*
and have ascertained that on August 21* 1933, he had this watch repaired
through a jeweler friend, William T* Crosby, at 56 Clinton Street, Hammond,
Indiana* Crosby’s records disclosed that Crosby had referred familiarly
to his friend and patron as Billie Harrison* Harrison had been known to
Crosby for the past six or seven years as a bootlegger operating in Hammond
and Gary, Indiana and Calumet City, Illinois*

On September 27, 1935, a Federal Grand Jury at St* Paul, Minnesota,
indicted William Weaver, Cassius McDonald and Harry Sawyer, together with
the following persons* Alvin Karpis, Arthur wDoow Barker, Harry Campbell,
William J* Harrison, Bryan Bolton, Elmer Farmer and Harold Allderton, charg-
ing then with having conspired between September 15, 1933 and January 15,
1935, to violate the Kidnaping law in connection with the abduction of
Edward George Bremer at St* Paul, Minnesota, on January 17, 1934*

%y

Myrtle Eaton, although removed to St* Paul on September 2, 1955,
after her arrest near Allandale, Florida, was not reindioted at St* Paul
on September 27, 1935* It is noted that she is already under an indict-
ment which was returned against her at St* Paul, Minnesota, on January 22,

1935, charging her with conspiracy to kidnap and transport Mr* Bremer in
interstate commerce*

Myrtle Eaton was indicted on two counts at Orlando, Florida, on
October 9, 1935, the indictment being filed at Jacksonville, Florida* The
indictment charged her with harboring William Weaver on or about September

1, 1935, and in the second count charged her with conspiracy to violate

Seotion 141 of the Criminal Code* Her bond was set at $25,000 returnable
at Jacksonville forthwith*

On Ootober 11, 1935, Bruno Austin, who was previously a suspect
in the Bremer case, was tried in the State Courts in Chicago, Illinois,
charged with murder* On Ootober 11, 1935, he was found guilty, and on
the same date was sentenced to serve life imprisonment in the Illinois
State Penitentiary*

Cassius McDonald was arrested by Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation at Detroit, Michigan on September 26, 1935* On
September 27, 1935 a Federal Grand Jury, sitting at St* Paul, Minnesota
returned an indictment against Cassius McDonald, as noted above, oharging
him with conspiracy to kidnap* McDonald was arraigned before the United

:
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States Commissioner at Detroit, Michigan on September 26, 1935, at which
time he stood mute. His bond was ultimately fixed at $25,000, in de-
fault of which he was remanded to the Wayne County Jail, Detroit,
Michigan. On November 4* 1935 the United States District Court at
Detroit, Michigan signed an order of removal to become effective on
November 9, 1935. On November 9, 1935 McDonald was removed from Detroit,
Michigan to St. Paul, Minnesota and in default of bond he was remanded
to the Ramsey County Jail at St. Paul, Minnesota to await trial on
January 6, 1936.

The trial of Harry Sawyer, William Weaver and Cassius
McDonald commenced at St. Paul, Minnesota on Januaiy 6, 1936 and
on Janusay 24, 1936 the jury returned a verdict of guilty as to
all. Harry Sawyer and William Weaver were given life sentences.
Cassius McDonald, his sentence being deferred until February 1,

1936, was on that date sentenced to fifteen years’ imprisonment.

On February 26, 1936, a Grand Jury at Tampa, Florida,
returned two indictments, to be substituted for the indictment
returned on October 9, 1935, filed at Jacksonville, Florida, against
Myrtle Eaton, charging her in one indictment with conspiracy, together
with William Weaver, to harbor and conceal him, and in the other
indictment charging her in five counts with harboring and concealing
William Weaver.

On April 22, 1936, Homer S. Cummings, Attorney General of
the United States, under the authority vested in him by an Act of
Congress approved June 6, 1934> offered a reward of $5*000.00 for in-
formation furnished to a representative of the Federal Bureau of Investi-

gation, United States Department of Justice, which results in the appre-

hension of Alvin Karpis, and a reward of $2,500.00 for information

furnished to a representative of this Bureau which results in the appre-

hension of Harry Campbell.

At about 5:30 P. M. on May 1, 1936, Special Agents of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation apprehended Alvin Karpis in New Orleans,

Louisiana. Fred Hunter and a woman were likewise arrested at the same

time, both being in company with Karpis. This woman has for several

months been the paramour and companion of Fred Hunter. The latter is

presently charged with having participated with Karpis, Campbell and

,
others in the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail train^robbery which occurred on

November 7, 1935. Immediately after the apprehension of Karpis, he was

removed to St. Paul, Minnesota, where he is under indictment in the

Hamm and Bremer kidnaping cases.
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N EJB/5AR HOOVER
9IRSCTOR

Jeireral JSutkui of <3jtfrcsfj£afum

S. j5. p^3«rtm«nt of

^Bttoipngion, |L C.

May 13, 1936.

Miss N. Abbey,
General Delivery,

Ashland, Kansas.

Dear Madam:

Inasmuch as Harry Campbell was apprehended by Special

Agents of this Bureau at Toledo, Ohio on May 7, 1936, no action

is being taken with reference to the information furnished in

your letter of May 4, 1936.

Very truly yours.

Vj
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7-576 -///*/ May 13, 1936.

Tvi*^
Mies X. Abbey,
General Delirery,
Ashland, Kansas*

V '

Dear Madami

Inasmuch as Harry Campbell was apprehended by Special

Agents of this Bureau at Toledo, Ohio on May 7, 1936, no action

is being taken with reference to the Information furnished in

your letter of May 4, 1936*

ery truly yours,

John Zdgar Hoover,
Director.
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